Paper / Subject Code: 23001/ Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper-V - Financial Accounting.

Time: (2%2 Hours)

Total Marks: 75

N.B. (1) All questions are compulsory.
(2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
(3) Working notes should form part of your answers.
(4) Use of simple calculator is allowed.
Q.1. A) Match the following (Any 08) [08]
GA’ GB’
1) Net Payment method a. Last claimant in payment of dividend
2) Computer b. Creditors of the company
3) Computer Software c. shown under current assets
4) Cheque on hand d. Preference in payment of dividend
5) Provision for tax e. Issued to existing shareholders
6) Right shares f. Governed by AS-14
7) Equity shares g. Method of purchase consideration
8) Preference shares h. Short term provisions
9) Amalgamation of companies I. Tangible fixed asset
10) Debentures J. Intangible fixed asset
B) State whether the following statements are True or False. (Any 07) [07]

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)

Sundry debtors are shown under trade receivables in the vertical balance sheet.
Realization profit is always transferred to equity shareholders’ account.
During Internal reconstruction fictitious assets are written off.

Right shares are issued to existing shareholders of the company.

Contingent liabilities are shown under fixed assets in the balance sheet.

In internal reconstruction there are two liquidations takes place.

Any reduction in the value of asset is debited to capital reduction account.
Debentures holders receives dividend as return on investment.

Bank loan is a long-term liability.

AS-13 deals with Investment Accounting

Q.2. Yogita Ltd. and Kavita Ltd. agreed to amalgamate and form a new company namely Sindhu [15]
Ltd. which will take over all the assets and liabilities of both the companies. Followings are
the Balance Sheets of Yogita Ltd. and Kavita Ltd. as on 31st March, 2023.

Balance Sheets as on 31st March, 2023

T Yogita Kavita Yogita Kavita
Liabilities Ltd. Ltd. Assets Ltd. Ltd.
Equity Shares of Rs. Plant and
10 each fully paid 6,00,000 | 5,00,000 Machinery 6,00,000 | 5,00,000
7% Preference Shares Stock 1,80,000 | 1,60,000
81; iF(js.lOO each, fully - 3,00,000 | Debtors 1,20.000 | 80,000
Profit and Loss A/c 4,00,000 -- Profit and Loss
Statutory Reserve 35,000 -- Alc - 1,00,000
0,
10% Debentures of Rs. | | 500,000 | Bank 2,35000 | 2,50,000
100 each
Creditors 1,00,000 90,000
Total 11,35,000 | 10,90,000 Total 11,35,000 | 10,90,000
Terms of Amalgamation:
a) In case of Yogita Ltd.:
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Assets and Liabilities are to be taken over at book values. For every 5 equity shares in
Yogita Ltd., 6 equity shares of Rs. 10 each in Sindhu Ltd. shall be issued at 10% premium.

b) In case of Kavita Ltd.:

1. 7% Preference shareholders of Kavita Ltd. would be allotted 6, 8% Preference shares of
Rs. 100 each in Sindhu Ltd. for every 5, 7% Preference shares in Kavita Ltd.

2. 10% Debenture holders would be discharged at par by issue of an equal number of 11%
Debentures of Rs. 100 each in Sindhu Ltd. at par.

3. Plant and Machinery and stock shall be appreciated by 10%.

4. Balance of purchase consideration would be discharged by issue of equity shares of Rs.
10 each in Sindhu Ltd. issued at par.

5. Sundry Debtors of Kavita Ltd. include Rs. 25,000 due from Yogita Ltd.

You are required to: a) Compute Purchase Consideration

b) Give necessary Journal Entries in the books of Sindhu Ltd.

OR
Following is the trial balance of Jaggy Ltd. as on 31st March 2023. [15]
Debit Rs. Credit Rs.
I|:ixed asset Ne‘f’CS L 3256000600000 3,45,000 equity shares of Rs. 245 000
nvestment in t ,00, . 00,
Stock as on 31st March 2020 10 each (fully paid up) 3,50,000
— Loan from SBI Bank

Finished goods 80,000 . 1,20,000
Profit and loss account

Debtors 2,00,000 1,80,000

) i General reserve
Bills receivables 80,000 . 50,000
; Sundry creditors

Cash in hand 50,000 - 25,000
Bills payable

Bank balance 85,000 S 33,000

Advance tax 20,000 Grovision Fp tax

Advance to staff 65.000 ggﬂt oveggraft fromcinity 50,000
Securities Premium 22,000

Total 42.80,000 Total 42.,80,000

Additional information:
1. Face value of the investment was Rs. 1,50,000 and its market value was Rs. 2,50,000
2. The authorized share capital of the company is divided into 500000 equity shares of
Rs. 10 each
3. Loan from SBI is secured against fixed asset of the company
4. Debtors includes debtors worth Rs. 20000 due for more than six months.
5. Creditors includes creditors for goods Rs 40,000 remaining for expenses.
On the basis of trial balance and additional information you are asked to prepare
vertical balance sheet as on 31 March 2023 as per the schedule Il requirement of the
Companies Act.

Savi Investment hold 1,000, 12% Debentures of Rs. 100 each in Pebble Ltd. as on 1% April, [15]
2022 at a cost of Rs. 1,20,000.
Interest is payable on 30" June and 31% December each year.
On 1% June, 2022, 800 Debentures are purchased ex-interest at Rs. 82,000.
On 1% November, 2022, 500 Debentures are purchased ex-interest at Rs. 48,000.
On 30" November, 2022, 900 Debentures are sold cum-interest for Rs. 92,250.
On 31% December, 2022, 600 Debentures are sold ex-interest at Rs. 58,000.
The Debentures were quoted at par on 31 March, 2023.
Prepare Investment Account valuing closing 31 March, 2023 at cost or market price
whichever is lower.
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OR
Following is the balance sheet of Nandu Ltd. as on 31t March 2023.
Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.

40000 Equity shares of Rs.10 Goodwill 2,00,000
each fully paid up 4,00,000 | Land & Building 3,50,000
20000,10% Preference shares Furniture 1,00,000
of Rs.10 each fully paid up 2,00,000 | Debtors 2,30,000
9 % Debentures of Rs.10 each 1,00,000 | Stock 1,50,000
Sundry creditors 4,00,000 | Cash balance 60,000
Bills Payables 50,000 Discount on issue of shares 20,000
Interest outstanding on 10,000 Profit & Loss account 50,000
debentures

11,60,000 11,60,000

Following scheme of internal reconstruction was approved by the Court:

1) Equity shares to be reduced by Rs. 6 per share fully paid up.

2) 10% Preference shares to be reduced to Rs. 4 per share fully paid up

3) Assets were revalued as under:
Land & Building Rs. 3,00,000 Furniture Rs. 50,000

Debtors

Rs. 2,00,000 Stock
4) All Intangible assets & fictitious assets and losses to be written off fully.

Rs. 1,20,000

5) Creditors were ready to forego 50 % of their claim.
6) Debenture holders were ready to accept new 11 % Debentures of Rs. 50,000 in

full settlement of their claim they also waived their outstanding interest in full.
7) Reconstruction expenses were Rs. 10,000.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Capital Reduction Account in the books of Nandu

Ltd.

Tara Ltd. and Priya Ltd. were amalgamated on and from 1% April, 2023. A new company

namely Tara-Priya Ltd. was formed to take over business of both the companies.
Balance Sheets as on 31% March, 2023

e Tara Priya Tara Priya
Liabilities Ltd. Ltd, Assets Ltd. Ltd
Equity Shares of Rs. | 2,00,00 | 2,50,00 | Land and Building
100 each, fully paid 0 0 2,50,000 | 2,20,000
12% Preference Plant and
Shares 1,20,00 | 1,20,00 | Machinery
of Rs.100 each, fully | 0 0 80,000 | 1,00,000
paid
General Reserve 1,20,00 | 1,00,00 | Computers
0 0 60,000 80,000
Profit and Loss A/c 20,000 | 30,000 | Stock 65,000 40,000
Statutory Reserve 5,000 6,000 Debtors 80,000 90,000
5 - -
10% Debentures of 55.000 | 66,000 Bills Receivables 50,000 40,000
Rs. 100 each
Sundry Creditors 60,000 | 50,000 | Bank 35,000 | 82,000
Bills Payables 40,000 | 30,000
Total 6,20,00 | 6,52,00 Total 6,20,000 | 6,52,000
0 0

Additional Information:
1) Tara-Priya Ltd. issued five equity shares, for each equity share of Tara Ltd. and four equity
shares, for each equity share of Priya Ltd. The shares are of Rs. 10 each, issued at Rs. 35 each.
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2) Preference shareholders of both the companies are issued equivalent number of 13%
preference shares of new company at Rs. 120 per share (face value Rs. 100).

3) 10% Debenture holders of Tara Ltd. and Priya Ltd. are discharged by Tara-Priya Ltd.
issuing such number of its 11% debentures of Rs. 100 each so as to maintain the same amount
of interest.

4) Tara-Priya Ltd. revalued following assets taken over from Tara Ltd. and Priya Ltd.

Particulars Tara Ltd. Priya Ltd.
Land and Building 2,60,000 2,00,000
Plant and Machinery 90,000 80,000
Computers 50,000 70,000
Stock 60,000 35,000
Debtors 70,000 80,000

You are required to:
1) Compute Purchase Consideration.
ii) Pass Journal Entries in the books of Tara-Priya Ltd. under purchase method.
OR
A] Prepare Notes to accounts for the following items of balance sheet. (No need to prepare [08]
balance sheet)

Particulars Rs.

Authorized share capital

50000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each 5,00,000

Issued and Paid up capital

35000, Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 3,50,000

Loan from SBI (Secured against Machinery) 1,50,000

9 % Debentures of Rs.100 each 1,00,000

Profit & Loss credit balance 40,000

General reserve 50,000

Capital reserve 65,000

Creditors (Creditors includes creditors for expenses Rs 5000 & others 35,000

for goods)

Provision for Tax 18,000

[07]

B] On 1% January 2022, 5,000 6% debentures of Rs. 100 each of Teja Ltd. were held as
investment by Mr. Rakesh at a cost of Rs. 4, 55,000. Interest is payable on 31 December.
On 1% April 2022, Rs. 60,000 of such debentures were purchased @ Rs. 98 cum-interest.
On 1% September 2022, Rs. 1, 00,000 of such debentures were sold at Rs. 96 ex-interest.
On 1% December 2022, Rs. 2, 00,000 of such debentures were sold at Rs. 99 cum-interest.
On 31% December 2022, he sold Rs. 2, 00,000 debentures @ Rs. 95 cum-interest.
Prepare Investment Account for 6% Debentures of Teja Ltd. in the books of Mr. Rakesh.

A) What are the exemptions in application of IFRS? [08]

B) What are the characteristics of financial statements? [07]

OR

Write short notes: (Any 3) [15]

a) Features of Pooling of Interest Method
b)  Purchase Consideration and its methods
c) Benefits of adoption of IFRS

d) Measurement of Fair Value

e) Need of Internal Reconstruction

**k*k kkk kkk
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Time: 3 Hrs Marks: 100

N.B: 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Working notes should form part of your answer.
4) Use of simple calculator is allowed.

Q. 1 a) State whether the following statements are true or false (any ten) (10)
1) Short term provision is a part of Non Current Liabilities.

2) Contingent liabilities are shown in Balance Sheet under the head Current liabilities.

3) Change in Inventory = Opening Stock of Raw Material less Closing Stock of Raw Material.
4) If the buyback exceeds 10% of the paid-up capital, the board of directors has the authority to approve
it by resolution at a meeting.

5) The debt equity ratio must be more than 2:1 after buyback.

6) The buyback must be completed within 15 months from the date of passing the resolution.
7) In the case of internal reconstruction, no new company is created.

8) Alteration of share capital is one of the methods of Internal Reconstruction.

9) Interest is always calculated on the face value of the securities.

10) Profit from the sale of an investment should be debited to the investment account.

11) CSR stands for Corporate Social Responsibility.

12) Ethics is a branch of moral philosophy that guides people about the basic human conduct.

Q. 1 b) Match the following items from column A with column B (any ten) (10)
Column A Column B
1) Debentures a) Subdivision of Shares
2) Mining Rights b) Not available for buyback

3) Conversion of shares of larger denomination | ¢) Without Interest
in to shares of smaller denomination
4) Credit balance of Capital Reduction account | d) Nothing is to be recorded in cost column

5) Internal Reconstruction e) Reports certain types of wrongdoing

6) Escrow Account f) Moral Principles and Values

7) Revaluation Reserve g) Example of Intangible Asset

8) Investment in Equity Shares h) Capital Reserve

9) Cum Interest i) Long term Borrowings

10) Bonus Shares received J) Example of Variable earning security
11) Whistle blowers k) With Interest

12) Ethics 1) Necessary to open for Buyback Process

m) Process of reorganization of a company
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Q. 2 Following is the Trial Balance of Pruthvi Itd; as on 31% March 2023. (20)
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount Rs.
Rs.

Land & Building 8,00,000 | 18,000 Equity Shares of Rs.

100 each fully paid 18,00,000
Plant & Machinery 3,00,000 | General Reserve 4,00,000
Furniture 55,000 | Bank Loan (Long Term) 4,02,500
Purchases 15,02,709 | Unclaimed Dividend 1,500
Salaries 7,00,000 | Sundry Creditors 1,28,652
Wages 4,30,442 | 12% Debentures 2,73,000
Bank Interest 75,000 | Sales 32,51,841
Rent Paid 30,000 | Interest on Investment 25,632
Repairs 25,000 | Surplus (01/04/2022) 50,544
Miscellaneous Expenses 20,000
Audit Fees 15,000
Opening Stock 5,16,174
Sundry Debtors 4,00,000
Bills Receivables 2,97,140
Long term Investment 8,66,850
Advance Income Tax 1,35,000
Cash at Bank 1,65,354
Total 63,33,669 | Total 63,33,669

Following are the other particulars:
1) Provide 10% Depreciation on Land Building and Plant Machinery.
2) Outstanding Wages were Rs. 19558
3) Interest on Debentures is outstanding for the year 2022-23.
4) Transfer Rs. 1,50,000 to General Reserve.
5) Directors Proposed Dividend @8%.
6) Bills Receivable includes a dishonored bill of Rs. 50,000.
7) On 31 March 2023, Stock of finished goods was valued at Rs. 6,46,040.
8) The Authorized share capital of the company was Rs. 20,00,000 divided in to 20,000 Equity Shares
of Rs.100 each
Prepare statement of profit and loss account for the year ended 31 March 2023 and Balance
Sheet as on that date.
OR

Q. 2 Mr. Manoj holds 1,500, 10% Debentures of Rs. 100 each in Rahul Itd; as on

1%t April 2022 at a cost of Rs. 1,80,000. Interest is payable half yearly on 30" September and

31 March every year. Following are the transactions for the year ended 31 March 2023.  (20)

Date Particulars No. of Debentures Rate
31/05/2022 Purchase 1,200 Rs. 95 Cum interest
30/06/2022 Purchase 300 Rs. 90 Cum interest
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01/11/2022 Sales 1,200 Rs. 110 Cum interest
30/11/2022 Purchase 900 Rs. 97 EX interest
01/01/2023 Sales 600 Rs. 105 EX interest
01/02/2023 Purchase 300 Rs. 93 Ex interest

01/03/2023 Sales 1,200 Rs

. 103 Cum interest

The books of accounts are closed on 31 March every year.

Prepare Investment in 10%

Debentures account in the books of Manoj for the year ended 31 March 2023. Market value of the

above Investment on 31% March 2023 was Rs. 1,22,000.

Q. 3 Following is the Summarized Balance Sheet of Shital Ltd; as on 315 March 2023. (20)

Particulars Amount Amount
Rs. Rs.

I. Equity and Liabilities
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid 30,00,000
12% Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 15,00,000 | 45,00,000
12% Debentures 15,00,000
Interest on Debentures 1,80,000
Creditors 15,00,000
Bank Overdraft 3,00,000
Total 79,80,000
Il Assets
Goodwill 3,00,000
Land and Building 28,00,000
Plant and Machinery 5,00,000
Furniture & Fixtures 8,00,000
Investments 4,30,000
Stock 6,00,000
Debtors 10,90,000
Cash at Bank 1,00,000
Profit and loss account 12,00,000
Discount on Issue of Shares 75,000
Preliminary Expenses 85,000
Total 79,80,000

Preference Dividend is in arrears for two years. Following scheme of Reconstruction was

approved by the court.

1) Preference Shares were converted in to equal number of fully paid 10% preference Shares

of Rs. 70 each.
2) Equity Shares to be reduced to Rs. 6 each fully paid up.
3) Investment was sold at a profit of 10%.

4) Preference Shareholders waived half of the arrears of dividend, and the remaining amount

was paid in cash.

5) 12% Debenture holders agreed to accept Plant and Machinery for Rs. 7,00,000, and for
remaining balance they accepted 8,000, 15% Debentures of Rs. 100 each fully paid.
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6) Debenture holders agreed to forgo 50% of the interest and remaining balance is to be paid

off immediately.

7) Write off Goodwill, Debit balance of Profit and loss a/c, Discount on Issue of Shares and

Preliminary Expenses.
8) Bank Overdraft was paid.

You are requested to pass necessary journal entries, Prepare Capital reduction account and

Balance Sheet after Reconstruction.
.OR

Q. 3 a) From the following information prepare statement of Profit and Loss account of

Nitin Itd; for the year ended 31% March 2023

Particulars Amount Rs.
Sales 20,20,000
Miscellaneous Receipts 2,500
Interest Received on Government Bonds 6,000
Reserve for Bad Debts (01/04/2022) 8,000
Sales Return 20,000
Opening Stock of Raw Material 1,00,000
Purchase of Raw Material 10,50,000
Freight on Raw Material 50,000
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 1,50,000
Wages 75,000
Salaries 4,00,000
Bad Debts 6,000
Debenture Interest 14,000
Rent Rates & Taxes 13,000
Travelling Expenses 4,000
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 60,000
Carriage Outward 3,000
Closing Stock of Raw Material 75,000
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 2,00,000
Provision for Bad Debts (31/03/2023) 10,000

Provision for Taxation should be made at 20% of the Profit

Q. 3 b) From the following information Find out Maximum number of Shares to be bought
Back by the Shreyash Ltd; at a offer Price of Rs. 250 Per Share.

Particulars Amount Rs.
Authorised Share Capital:
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,00,00,000
10,000, 10% Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 10,00,000
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Issued, Subscribed, Called up and Paid up:
70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 80
Per share Called up and Paid Up. 56,00,000
5,000 10% Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
fully Paid 5,00,000
Reserves:
General Reserve 12,00,000
Securities Premium 25,00,000
Profit & loss a/c 51,00,000
Long term Borrowings
10% Debentures 25,00,000
Bank loan 25,00,000
Current Liabilities:
Creditors 15,00,000
Q. 4 The Summarized Balance Sheet of Prakash Itd; as on 31% March 2023 (20)
Particulars Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.

I. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders’ Funds
a) Share Capital

4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid 40,00,000

b) Reserve & Surplus

Securities Premium 7,00,000

General Reserve 10,00,000

Profit and Loss a/c 3,00,000 60,00,000

2. Non Current liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowings
11% Debentures 12,00,000
Bank Loan (long term) 9,00,000 21,00,000
3. Current liabilities
a) Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors 6,00,000
Total 87,00,000
11 Assets

1. Fixed Assets 55,00,000
2. Bank Balance 18,00,000
3. Other Current Assets 14,00,000
Total 87,00,000

Ascertain the maximum number of shares the company can buyback at a price of Rs. 30 per
share. Assuming the buyback is actually carried out:

a) Pass Necessary Journal entries in the books of Prakash Ltd; and

b) Prepare Balance Sheet after buyback.
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OR
Q. 4 a) On 1% April 2022 Mr. Dhananjay had 3,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each atacost ~ (10)
of Rs. 6,90,000. He furnished the following particulars for the year ended 31/03/2023.

Date No. of Shares Transaction details
30/04/2022 2,000 Purchased @ Rs. 220 per Share
31/07/2022 5,000 Bonus Shares Received
31/12/2022 4,000 Sale @ Rs. 220 Per Share

Following additional information is also provided by him:

1) On 31% August 2022 Dividend @ Rs. 30 per Share for the year ended 31/03/2022 was received by
him.
2) On 30 September, 2022 The Company issued right shares, in the ratio of one share for every five
shares held on Payment of Rs. 200 per share. Mr. Dhananjay Subscribed 50% of the Rights and Sold
remaining to Mr. Pravin @ Rs. 150 per Share.
You are requested to prepare the Investment in Equity Shares account for the year ended
31t March 2023.

Q. 4 b) Following is the summarized Balance Sheet of M/s Jayashri Ltd; as on

31% March 2023 (10)
Liabilities Amount Rs.
10% Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 10,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 15,00,000
11% Debentures 3,00,000
Sundry Creditors 3,00,000
Other Current Liabilities 6,00,000
Total 37,00,000
Assets:

Goodwill 4,50,000
Land & Building 15,00,000
Plant & Machinery 7,00,000
Stock 6,00,000
Publicity Campaign Expenses 4,00,000
Discount on issue of Debentures 50,000
Total 37,00,000

Following scheme of Reconstruction has been approved by the court:

1) Equity Shares to be reduced by Rs. 3 per share.

2) 10% Preference Shares were reduced to Rs. 80 per share fully paid up.
3) 11% Debenture holders agreed to waive 30% of their rights.
4) 30% of the creditors are to be reduced to 80% and 60% of the creditors to be reduced by 30%.

5) All intangible and Fictitious Assets are to be written off.

35851

Page 6 of 14

19152708C15AA4CB93D215D405C92155



Paper / Subject Code: 23101/ Financial Accounting and Auditing V11 - Financial Accounting

6) Assets were revalued as: Land & building Rs. 16,00,000

: Plant & Machinery Rs. 7,50,000

: Stock to be reduced by Rs. 62,000.
You are required to pass necessary journal entries and prepare capital reduction account in the books
of M/s Jayashri.

Q. 5 a) Explain the effects of unethical behaviour on financial reporting. (10)
b) What are the sources of buyback? Explain benefits of buyback. (10)
OR
Q. 5 Write Short Notes (Any Four) (20)

a) Reserve and Surplus in Final Accounts of Companies
b) Consolidation and Subdivision of Shares

¢) Whistle Blowing

d) Ex Interest and Cum Interest

e) Property, plant and Equipment (Tangible Fixed Asset)
f) Need of internal Reconstruction

*hkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkkikikikkik
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Paper / Subject Code: 23005 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VI - Cost Accounting.

(2¥2 Hours) Total Marks 75

1.
2.
3.
4. Calculate figures up to two decimal points wherever required.

All questions are compulsory.
Figures to right indicates full marks.
Working notes wherever necessary should form part of your answer.

Q.1 A) Select the most appropriate option and rewrite the full sentence (Any 8) 08

36164

1. The aggregate of all direct cost is called as cost.
a) Works
b) Prime
¢) Production
d) Total
2. is an example of a fixed cost.
a) Material
b) Labour
¢) Commission
d) Factory Rent
3. Under Perpetual inventory system stock is ascertained
a) Periodically
b) Continuously
c) At the end of the year
d) Whenever you want
4. Goods received note is prepared by department..
a) Purchase
b) Stores
¢) Finance
d) Sales
5. Labour turnover is measured by method.
a) Replacement
b) Flux
c) Separation
d) All of these
6. Teaand lunch break is
a) Normal idle time
b) Abnormal idle time
c) Overtime
d) None of these
7. Depreciation of delivery van is overhead.
a) Factory
b) Prodcution
c) Selling
d) Distribution
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Q.1

Q.2

36164

. is excluded while ascertaining cost of a product.

a) Interest on loan
b) Salaries

c) Secondary packing
d) Rent

then it is called as
a) Over absorption
b) Under absorption
c) Proper absorption
d) Absorption

9. When overheads recovered in costing are more than actual overheads incurred

10. . Is not included in administrative cost.
a) Salaries of office staff
b) Telephone charges
¢) Salary for foreman
d) Office rent
B) | State whether the following statements are True or False. (Any 7)
1. | Earning under Halsey and Rowan plan are same.
2. | A well satisfied team of workers can increase productivity significantly
3. | Income tax is provided only in cost accounting.
4. | Idle capacity and idle time are one and the same
5. | In ABC analysis “A” class of items are the costliest.
6. | Strikes and lockouts is an example of abnormal idle time.
7. | Fixed cost per unit remains fixed irrespective of level of output.
8. | Carriage inwards is an overhead
9. | Financial accounting gives product wise break up of cost and profit.
10. | The team ‘Allocation’ and ‘Apportionment” have the same meaning.

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.
To Material consumed 4,00,000 | By Sales (8,000 units) 6,00,000
To Wages 75,000 | By Closing stock of | 1,25,000

finished goods (2000 units)
To Factory expenses 54,000 | By Interest on securities 25,000
To administrative | 75,000 | By Profit on sale of assets 50,000
Overheads
To Selling and distribution | 1,00,000
overheads
To Interest on loan 15,000
To Income tax 6,000
To Net Profit 75,000
Total 8,00,000 | Total 8,00,000
Page 2 of 10
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Sara Limited has furnished the following information from the financial boods (15)
for the year ended 31t March, 2023.



Paper / Subject Code: 23005 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VI - Cost Accounting.

Q2 A)

Q.2.B)

Q.3.

36164

The cost accounting record for the above period showed the following :

abkrownNE

Selling & Distribution overhead

You are required to prepare the detailed cost sheet for the year ended 31%

Material consumed @ Rs.35 per unit produced.

Direct wages @ Rs.6 per unit produced.

Factory overheads were absorbed @ 25% of prime cost.
Administrative overheads were absorbed @ Rs.7.5 per unit produced.

s were absorbed @ Rs.10 per unit sold.

March, 2023 and a Statement of Reconciliation.

OR

A workeder producted 600 units in a week’s time.

The guaranted weekly wage payment for 45 hours is Rs,810. The expected time to

produced one unit is 15 minuts which i
scheme.

s raised further 20% under the incentive

What will be earning per hour of that worker under Halsey (50% sharing) and

Rowan Bonus Scheme.

From the following particulars, ascertain the labour cost per day of 8 hyours.
Basic Pay Rs.12,000
Dearness Allowoances 100% of Basic
Leave salary 10%

Employer’s constribution to provident
fund

20% of Basic and Dearness allowance

Employer’s constribution to ESI

5% of Basic & Dearness Allowance

Working Hours

2000

At the beginning of Sept 2023 quality brush company had a stock 10,000 Brushes

valued at Rs.10 each.

Further purchases and issues were made during the months as follows.

Date Particular Brushes Rate each Rs.
5t Sept 2023 Purchase 4,000 | 12.50
7" Sept 2023 Issues 3,000 | -
12" Seot 2023 Purchase 6,000 | 15.00
16" Sept 2023 Issues 16,000 | -
20" Sept 2023 Purchase 10,000 | 16.50
24" Sept 2023 Issues 8,000 | -
28" Sept 2023 Purchase 9,000 | 17.00

You are required to prepare a store Ledger account as per first in first out method

and weighted average method.

OR
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Q.3.A)

Q.3B)

Q.4.

36164

Calculate Machine Hour Rate from the following data :

Rent and Rates (Rs.) 1200
Cost of machine (Rs.) 2,10,000
Estimateed scrap value (Rs.) 10,000
Estimated working life (hrs) 20,000
Maintenance cost (Rs) 5,000
Power used per machine (Rs.Per hr) 1
Normal Machine Hours during a 200
month

Other standing charges (Rs.per month) 1,000

Find out the economic order quantity and number of orders per year.

Quarterly Consumption 250 Unis
Cost of material per unit Rs.20
Carrying cost p.a.p.u. 10%
Ordering cost per order Rs.40

The following data were obtained from the books of faithful construction
company for the year ended 31 March 2023. Prepare a statement of primary

distribution of overheads.

Particulars Production Department | Service Department

LAl B8 | ¢ Jl] x [ Y |
Direct Wages Rs. 14,000 | 12,000 10,000 2,000 2,000
Direct Material Rs. 6,000 5,000 4,000 3,000 2,000
Employees Nos. 160 120 120 40 40
Light Points Nos. 10 15 15 5 5
Assets Values Rs 50,000 | 30,000 20,000 10,000 10,000
Area occupied 1200 900 900 300 300
Sg.Mtr.

The expenses for the period were :
Particulars Rs.
Store Overheads 800
Electric Lights 4,000
Labour Welfare 6,000
Depreciation 12,000
Repairs and Maintenance 2,400
General overheads 20,000
Rents and Taxes 1,200
OR
Page 4 of 10
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Q.4

Q.5

Q.5

36164

The following details are available for the year ended 31t December 2022. (15)
Particulars Rs.
Direct Wages 1,20,000
Raw material purchases 1,44,000
Indirect Materials 7,200
Indirect Watges 10,800
Office Salaries 14,400
Employer’s contribution to employee state insurance 1,200
Printing and stationery 2,400
Chargeable expenses 10,800
Legal charges 1,728
Office Rent 2,400
Sales (18,000 Units) 3,60,000
Opening Raw materials 24,000
Opening work in progress 5,760
Opening finished goods (1,200 units at Rs.16.25 per unit) -
Closing stock of raw material 26,688
Closing stock of work in progress 9,600
Closing stock of finished goods (2,400 units) ?
Prepare cost sheet showing different elements of cost along with per unit cost. (15)
A) What do you mean by material control and its functions? (08)

B) How are the overheads classified?
OR

Write short notes on the following : (Any 3) (15)
a. Advantage of Cost Accounting

b. Gnatt’s Task Bonus plan

c. Stock levels

d. Functional Classification of overheads

e. Purpose of reconciliation of cost and financial record
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Paper / Subject Code: 23107 / Financial Accounting and Auditing V111 - Cost Accounting

Time:3 Hrs Marks 100
Note:

All Questions are compulsory.

Figures to the right indicate full marks allotted to the questions.
Working Notes wherever necessary should form a part of your answer.
Calculate figures up to the two decimal points wherever required.

Q1 a) Select the most appropriate option and rewrite the full sentence (Any Ten)

(10Marks)
1. In production of furniture wood is a material.
a. Direct b. Indirect c. Semi variable d. Hazardous
2. In fashion industry, fabric thread and buttons are material for making clothing.
a. Direct b. Indirect c. Semi variable d. Hazardous
3. The cost of using a company vehicle for a personal trip is the revenue the
company could have earned by renting it out.
a. Sunk Cost b. Relevant Cost c. Irrelevant Cost d. Opportunity Cost
4. The level is the ideal quantity to order to minimize both ordering and holding
Costs.
a. EOQ b.Maximum c.Minimum d.Danger
5. In ABC analysis, items typically represent items with moderate or
intermediate value and significance compared to A items but more than C items.
a.Category A b.Category B c.Category C d.Category D
6. assumes that the oldest inventory is sold first and that the newest
inventory is left in stock
a. FIFO b.LIFO c.Weighted Average Method. d.FIFA
7. In , employees are compensated based on the quantity or number of units

they produce or tasks they complete.
a. Piece work plan  b. Halsey Premium Plan  c. Rowan System d. Gantt’s Task

8. The is a labour payment plan that considers both quantity or output
and time efficiency.

a. Piece work plan  b. Halsey Premium Plan  c. Rowan System  d.Gantt’s Task

9. Royalty paid is a part of
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a. Prime Cost b. Factory Cost c¢. Administrative cost d. Selling Cost

10. Store keepers salary is a part of

a. Prime Cost b. Factory Cost c. Administrative cost d. Selling Cost
11. Net profit as per cost records is Rs.15000 Interest on Investment not recorded in cost books
is Rs. 3000. Calculate profit as per financial records.
a. Rs. 15000 b. Rs. 3000 c. Rs. 18000 d. Rs. 12000
12. Net profit as per cost records is Rs.15000. Bad debts debited in financial records is Rs. 3000.
Calculate profit as per financial records.

a. Rs.15000 b. Rs. 3000 c. Rs. 18000 d. Rs.12000
Q1 (b) Match the Columns (Any 10). (10 Marks)
Group A Group B
1) Bank Charges a) Selling Overheads
2) Coding System b) Individual bonus plan
3) Ordering Cost c) Administrative cost
4) Economic Order Quantity d) Service cost centre
5) Idle Time e) Facilitates entry collation
6) Rowan Premium Plan f) Excluded in cost book
7) Over Absorbed Overheads g) Chargeable expenses
8) Quiality Control h) Absorbed overheads less Actual overheads
9) Prime Cost i) Goods inspection expenses
10) Loose tools written off j) Power failure
11) Upkeep of delivery Vans k) Size of purchase order
12) Loss by Fire I) Factory Overheads

2A

M/s. Ashish Manufacturing Company manufactures two types of products viz. M and N. The
information for the year ended on 31 March, 2022 is as under:

Particulars Products

M (Rs.) N (Rs.)
Direct Material per unit 300 360
Direct labour per unit 180 150
Direct expenses per unit 120 240

Additional Information:

1. Factory expenses are charged at 20% of prime cost.

2. Office expenses are charged at 25% of works cost

3. 6,000 units of product M were produced of which 4,500 units were sold and 15,000 units of
product N were produced of which 13,500 units were sold.
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4. Selling expenses are Rs.45 per unit for product M and Rs.60 per unit for product N.
5. Company charges a profit at 20% on sales for both the products
Prepare a cost sheet showing the cost and profit in total as well as in per unit.
(20 Marks)
OR

2B (i)
From the following information value closing stock as on 30-9-2023 applying Weighted Average
Method.

) Rate Per
Units | nit (Rs)
Opening Stock
01/09/2023 7.875 10.00
Purchases
17/09/2023 4,830 8.40
22/09/2023 2,520 9.00
Sales
09/09/2023 3.255 13.20
18/09/2023 2 415 12.60
20/09/2023 3,045 10.80
30/09/2023 4,935 11.40
(10 Marks)
2B(ii)
Calculate the machine hour rate to cover the overhead expenses related to a machine.
Sr. No. Particulars
1 Cost of the machine Rs 950000
2 Installation charges of the new machine Rs 75000
3 Estimated scrap value of the machine Rs 25000
4 Oil and Lubrication Rs 7500 per quarter
5 Consumable Stores Rs 1000 per month
6 Consumption of electric power per hour 20 units
7 Rate of electric power per unit Rs 0.50
8 Foreman’s salary per month Rs 6000
(1/6" for this machine)
9 Cotton waste etc. Each Machine (Per Quarter) Rs 5000

It is estimated that the life of the machine is 10 years and will work for 10000 hours per
annum. (10 Marks)

35816 Page 3 of 14

C597EA79F92B1413977A37A485993F52



Paper / Subject Code: 23107 / Financial Accounting and Auditing V111 - Cost Accounting

3A

1) The Purchase Department of your organisation has received an offer of quantity discounts on its
order of materials as under:

Price per tonne

Rs.2,800
Rs.2,760
Rs.2,720
Rs.2,680
Rs.2,640

Order (in tonnes)

Less than 1,000
1,000 but less than 2,000
2,000 but less than 4,000
4,000 but less than 6,000
6,000 and above

[10 Marks]

The annual requirement of the material is 10,000 tonnes. The delivery cost/ordering cost per order
is Rs.1,800 and the annual stock holding cost/carrying cost is estimated at 20 percent of the average
inventory. The purchase department wants you to consider the following purchase options and advise
which among them will be the most economical ordering quantity, presenting the relevant
information in a tabular form. The purchase quantity options to be considered are 800 tonnes, 1,000

tonnes, 2,000 tonnes, 4,000 tonnes and 6,000 tonnes.

ii) Inventory records of Shrinidhi Ltd. Shows the following information: (10 marks)

Details Material R (Rs.) Material S (Rs.)
Material in hand on 1.4.2022 1,00,000 2,00,000
Material in hand on 31.3.2023 50,000 75,000
Material purchased during the year 4,50,000 5,75,000
Calculate:
1. Material turnover ratio regarding each of these materials
2. Express in number of days the average inventory held
3. State which of the two materials is slow moving material
OR
3B

The following data was obtained from the books of Space Ltd. for the year ended
31t March 2023.

Sr. Particulars Departments

No. A B C D E
1 Direct Materials (Rs.) 90000 | 125000 75000 | 25000 35000
2 Direct Wages (Rs.) 70000 90000 | 50000 | 25000 15000
3 Floor Space Area (Square Feets) 1000 1500 750 650 600
4 Value of Plant and Machinery 450000 | 850000 | 350000 | 200000 | 150000

(Rs))
5 Number of Employees 9 11 6 5 4
35816 Page 4 of 14
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6 Value of Stock (Rs.) 12000 15000 13000
7 Kilowatt-hour (kWh) 12 16 7
8 Number of Light Points 16 20 12 7 5

Departments A, B and C are Production Departments.

Departments D and E are Service Departments.

Sr. Particiculars Amount
No. (Rs.)
1 Lighting 13500
2 Contribution to Provident Fund 16250
3 Labour Welfare Expenses 18900
4 Insurance of Plant and Machinery 15000
5 Depreciation of Building 56250

You are required to prepare Primary Overhead Distribution Summary for the departments showing
clearly the most suitable basis of apportionments wherever necessary.

(20 Marks)
4A(i)

RS Ltd. showed net loss of Rs 2,30,500 as per their financial accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2022. However, cost accounts disclosed net loss of Rs 2,45,000 for the same period. On
scrutinising both the set of books of accounts the following information were revealed:

Particulars Rs

Factory overheads over recovered 30,000
Distribution overheads under recovered 20,000
Administrative overheads under recovered 27,500
Depreciation over charged in Cost Accounts 34,000
Bad debts w/off in Financial Accounts 14,500
Preliminary expenses w/off in Financial Accounts 4,500
Interest credited during the year in Financial Accounts 7,000
Notional Salary charged in Cost Accounts 10,000

Prepare a reconciliation statement reconciling losses shown by the financial and cost accounts by
taking costing net loss as base.

(10 Marks)

4A (i)
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Calculate the earnings of A and B from the following particulars for a month and allocate the

labour cost to each job X, Y and Z:

Particulars A B
Basic Wages Rs.400 | Rs.520
Dearness Allowance 50% 50%
Contribution to Provident Fund(on basic wages) 8% 8%
Contribution to Employees’ State Insurance(on basic 2% 2%
wages)

Overtime Hours 10

The normal working hours for the month are 400. Overtime is paid at double the total of basic wages
and dearness allowance. Employer’s and Employee’s contribution to State Insurance and Provident
Fund are at equal rates. The two workers were employed on jobs X, Y and Z in the following

proportions:

Jobs
X Y Z
Workers A 40% 30% 30%
Workers B 25% 35% 40%

Overtime was done on job Z at the request of the customer.

OR
4B

(10 Marks)

Standard output per hour 250 units. Actual output in a 180 hour week is 50,000 units. Wage rate is
Rs.300 per hour. Dearness allowance is Rs. 30 per hour. Calculate Total Earnings under:

I Time Rate
ii. Piece Rate
iii. Halsey Premium System
iv. Rowan Premium System
V. Gantt Task Bonus System
Q5
A. State the Functions of cost accounting?
B. What are the factors considered in fixation of stock level?

OR

Q5 Write Short Notes (Any Four out of Six)

1. EOQ.

2. Gantt’s Task.

3. Idle Time

4. Factory Overheads.

5. Causes of disagreement between costing profit and financial profit.
6. Limitations of cost accounting.

*hkhkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhhkhkihkhkihikiik

(20 marks)

(10 Marks)
(10 Marks)

(20 Marks)
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AB: 3 AH 0T 100
[ALE

- T W AT s

« IR ATehS TLiAT feeret qut 7ot Foferara.

« 1 srrarvaes sr8e faer o fear qEAT STRTET W SR utfee.

Q1 a) HaTd A AT FareT ST 90 e T foreT (RIvTaet <@ ) (10 7T
1. et ITEATd AThe & |t S,

a I ot 3TTcgey ©f, 31l ufad-a <€t =
2. GBI SN, ShUS YN ATV §20] HUe SHIvATETST g} 3R,
a 92 ot 3TTcTey ©t. 31l ufad-a <. =des

3. ST ATe TR qeBUTABUTTHIS STaoaT=t foherd &1 SRl WTea™ a3

FHTIAA] TS 3R,

a FSciet! fohAd b. eiferd @ ¢, 3feeg @ d. @effei ffmdThe  level is the ideal
4, @S TG ST IO T § Qval @ T HOATETS! WLET AT = J1T,

a EOQ b. FHT ¢. foRAT d. &tert

5. ABC fasguomss, TR FHTI: A WITTEAT o T fohall Fearad] 9o ST
e FEAHT S STdfTRred hdrd Tiq C WHTTYET ST STETa.

2.2l A .20 B ¢.80ft C d.20f D
6. Y TTRId G sht Gl AT AT AT forehedm Sdr AT Harid e |t
HICIEICR]

a FIFO b.LIFO ¢.9X 9U&{ 9gd.d.FIFA
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HEATAT SRR TS foeft S,
a THST M AISHT b. Halsey S FisHT ¢. o e d, 7=t sl His@et
8. & o 3 AT 3Te ST afrer foher Seme ST S st S
formra =i,
a THST M AISHT b. Halsey S F1eHT ¢. o e d, 7=t sl Aiw@et
9. fecicht Tt =t BRI
AT b, FREMT T ¢ SMHAT T d.forsht @l
10. Fr3viiET=T TR AT =T W 37T

7T @9 b, FREMT G ¢ SMHeh T d.forshl T

11. G=E=T diq“l-éau feae AHT . 15000 AR, @9 qEhTd T EIEC | TaaTshierieT s3TST &. 3000.

(a) 15000 (b) 3000 (c) 18000 (d) 12000

12. EET=AT AR Heae T %.15000 372, forftr Aidime af sheiett Sid st & 3000. foxf
TR TR TOMT 3,

(2) 15000 (b) 3000 (c) 18000 (d) 12000

Q1 (b) TW S[eBalT (HIUTCTET 10). (10 7T)
urc:) rC)
1) S Y[k m) fosht ufer
2) SIS JomTedt n) JARFE TG AT
3) WETATRIT uierT 0) INEEHT T
4) 3T1feleh WLEIRATET 10T (EOQ) p) HATEH FE
5) Fafesrar 9o q) AT AT T d
6) T S T r) T eI S
7) iy aier s) SRR T
RIUESIRERER] t) TV G oSl Aok T
9) Hed @ u)  SEqEAT Qe T
10) ¥<h EETeH S 00 v) @ foere
11) foraror M=t @ w) TET SHATSET ATHR
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12) SIS JHEH X) HREHEH
2A
T, I IcATeAHT0r SHu-t 19 Yeh=il IcdTe dI™ ohd 3<T. M 371107 N. 31 A9 2022 TS d9aieat
JET] AT T TATHTOr TR
qusfia IcaTed
M (Rs.) N (Rs.)
afa = 9 grft 300 360
afd 77 92 o 180 150
gfd T 9 @ 120 240
srfafer arfedt:

| SHRETATET T TEd WAt 20% S SATRTEAT ATl

2. RIATAI T T ICATS RTHTSAT TET=AT 25% HATRTAT ATAT

3. IeTET M < 6,000 AT SCUTET hed Ted SATUhT 4,500 T farshY sATedt atfor
IeTET N = 15,000 AT TR HI0ATA ATA FATURT 13,500 A=t farshr grmedt.

4. FeqTET M Gt Ot T 5. 45 AT Ieura N @18t &, 60 Ter 7 forsht et are.

5. Qg JcqTeII=AT fershiai ST 20% ST THT SRR, THUT = Fid TIHE Tl ST T

T G I T . (20 7T0)
e
2B (i)
30-9-2023 TiSiT @refiet Aifedt g ATt qredt dgdi= et grgar g fuffa .
T e T
e e
(FUITHE)
LT |3
01/09/2023
7,875 | 10.00
T
17/09/2023
4,830 | 8.40
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22/09/2023
2,520 | 9.00
fershr
09/09/2023
3,255 | 13.20
18/09/2023
2,415 | 12.60
20/09/2023
3,045 | 10.80
30/09/2023
4935 | 11.40
(10710M)
2B(ii)
TG oI UieTT AR’ YOS HF =T STl TUHT .
CEERIEY (NI
1 T feha Rs 950000
N CIE R REIERDIEE ) Rs 75000
3 T TS TR qed Rs 25000
4 o7 SATIOT e Rs 7500 per quarter
5 U ETft Rs 1000 per month
6 gt e forega 3st=r s 20 units
7 Sifer T fergg wrhE & Rs 0.50
8 TR TET SLHRT TR (T T 1/69T 9T ) Rs 6000
9 HIE e 3. Tk &= (i fermmeh) Rs 5000

AT SIS 10 T HTS ST THAT 10000 TTH HTH HLSA ITET I TR, (10 o1

3A
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3A(D)

T HE=AT T fr et et A STeRTa eerdie det T e S
frmaafa e TET (T HeA)

%. 2,800 1,000 &7 et

2,760 1,000 99T 2,000 U&AT
2,720 2,000 9T 4,000 U&7 At
%.2,680 4,000 T 6,000 YT FHHY
%.2,640 6,000 ATIOT AT SAfereh

arfi=f anfifes TS 10,000 2 3R, W EEIATRIHRT forator @=)/aie @ 1,800 T8 371or arfies
AAITETST RUGEE /ATe T SR AHTETeaT=aT 20 Tdh 74T Sia TR, @i fovmm=h s=ar
TS T TreT WTCHIeT THET T T T SATIOT CTsh! ShivT STHTOT Haltdl foRmhrardreiit Tt ST
I, Geerd UTfed) TRUf=AT ToedTd |16t . 800 2, 1,000 2, 2,000 24, 4,000 7 TIUT 6,000

T G JH10T 9 fommre et STt (10 71)
3A(ii)
A) #hfeft fafiee=h ammfiarer Fieadt @i aifedt g
aqvtter HEATR (5. |THAT S (5.)
1.4.2022 TSTt AIH1ST IUTed 38 1,00,000 2,00,000
31.3.2023 ST ATCH1ET Uy 3118 50,000 75,000
aTTfeleh aid @l heteft amaft 4,50,000 5,75,000
TUHT AT

1. T Ik ATHIYI G fera STaai=ar SATeTe el THToT

2. TTEH HTAATSAT= IATET feawi=ar 6&d sa< &l

3. S ATAIUCRT SRIUTdT TTHIT HE T ST AT 31T o TR
(10 779T)

3B
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31 916 2023 TS Hoeied auiane! ¥F . =41 TeashiHed @reiiet Hifed! STH o ATt 3718 .

ar;!;s : feramr
s A B C D E
1 | geomf (%) 90000 | 12500 | 75000 | 25000 | 35000
0
2 | g2 A (B) 70000 | 90000 | 50000 | 25000 | 15000
STTRM & (A FL) 1000 | 1500 | 750 | 650 | 600
4 | ERE ST AT 0 (%) 45000 | 85000 | 35000 | 20000 | 15000
0 0 0 0 0
5 | hHET=ITET G 9 11 6 5 4
6 |9 (%) 12000 | 15000 | 13000
7 | fpetiae-am@ (kWh) 12 16 7
g | faa foigsh wem 16 20 12 7 5

o A, B =11fU1 C 2 Seuted fovm 3.

D 3TTUT E T g dar fasmr o1,
¥ (FUITHE)
1 SEANRISE 13500
2 wfersr fate Feftme Amem 16250
3 TR eI G 18900
4 g ATioT i fomr 15000
5 SR SO 56250

TSrer ATerzereh e foe forTs =T wia A STem eqwor ifeon= formandt qreter Srafien
gierr foramoT GTieT Tam e AR, (20 T07)
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4A()

RS Tt = 31 #2022 UST Hoeie™ INTETE! c@i=ar HATfeleh @Ieaifdn &. 2,30,500 = fedes dter
TGS, TATHY, TN @Tei= oT= HiaATaeiid %, 2,45,000 =1 Hesfes dier aiRifaret, Sivel geashiean

qqeiter ol (GUITHE)
FRGHT @ AN T8 el 30,000
IERIURCEET NI LRI 20,000
TR @ HHT I el 27,500
QI @I AThRAT SO I 34,000
[ERRECIRILZESGER] 14,500
fortar Ereatmefiar wufues = 4,500
o ETciTes aaRId ST el ST 7,000
T WTATHES hicqi-eh T SAThIAT STl 10,000
T ede el STYR FeU B o ST e WeIgi aRifocied JhemTe! Searsed
LT GEEATOTeh TTL oh. (10 701)
4A (ii)

TEhT Hig-ATETS! WeATel TURITHYT A FATU B =TT Scq=T=i TOMT 3T HTHT Tedsh HHmEmet X, Y
ATOT Z |13t o9 =i da1ed

RENIE A B
Y5 oA Rs.400 | Rs.520
HENTS 9=l 50% 50%
Wiorss fate fefiae Jrer (Hes dame) 8% 8%
FHATAT TS el ATe (Hos Aa-Ta) 2% 2%
iR 1 a 10

TfeATel AT ST A 400 HATed. A ShTHT= He TehUT o8 o ATV HETTE WeT=aT 9L
SHTFTHAT G YA X, Y 3T Z Areh=aria e shet 2i:

F
X Y 7
FHART A 40% 30% 30%
FHH B 25% 35% 40%

TTEhT=AT ferd | SiTe Z 9 SAfciiteh shrTe! a1 St e, (10 707
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feRam

4B

il qT8 T Seated 250 7T . 180 ATEAT ST ARTeIsh ITE 50,000 T TR,
TS & AT 300 F9 TS, HEWTS AT &. 30 Tl AT, 7 ST THUT Seq=TTeit TOHT
i 9%

ii ST X

iii et SR IS

iv Ter Sferm T

v. T1Z T g ST (20 7o)

Q5

A. U AGiRAT T |2 (10 71)

B. ATAHT3T UTdE! (TS s shivrd g1eeh T Bidel Siard? (10.7T01)
feRaT

Q5 dfera feut forer (Wit shivragt =) (20 7TO7)
1. EOQ.

2. e &,

3. Faftsra o=

4. T Ui

5. gfteqg w1 3TfoT forfir T it ST o,

6. TR G 3D,

LR R R R TR R o R R
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Paper / Subject Code: 23009 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VII - Management Accounting.

Time: 2:30 Hours Marks: 75

N.B. 1) All questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to right indicate full marks.
3) Working should form part of the answer.
4) Simple calculator is allowed.

Q 1) A) State whether following statements are TRUE Or FALSE (Any Eight) (08)

1) Unclaimed dividend is contingent liability.

2) Advance paid is an item of non-quick asset.

3) If sales are against advance cash receipts only, then the working capital
requirement will be high.

4) Liquid ratio depicts liquidity position of the company.

5) Fictitious assets are shown under tangible fixed assets.

6) Machinery scrap is an example of wasting asset.

7) Accounting standards are required to be followed while preparing
management accounting reports.

8) Amortization of share issue expenses is considered under non-operating
expenses.

9) Common-size statement is a short cut for quick comparison of items in
financial statements shown in odd amounts.

10) Working capital requirement is high, when the supply of raw materials is

irregular.
Q 1) B) Match the columns (Any Seven) (07)
Column A Column B
1) Financial Statements a) Revenue statement Ratio
2) Stock to working capital ratio b) Intangible Fixed Assets
3) Prepaid expenses ¢) Combine Ratio
4) Trend Analysis d) Non quick Assets
5) Long Term Liabilities e) Direction of data
6) Liberal Dividend Policy f) Borrowed Fund
7) Gross Working capital g) Financial position
8) Goodwill h) Total current Assets
9) Operating Ratio 1) Dividend payout ratio is high
10)Debt Service Ratio J) Wasting Asset
k) Balance sheet Ratio
35757 Page 1 of 10
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Paper / Subject Code: 23009 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VII - Management Accounting.

Q 2)A) Following are the trading and profit and loss account of Ketan Ltd., for the year

ended 31° March, 2022 and 2023. (15)
Particulars 2022 2023 Particulars 2022 2023
To Opening stock 80,000 | 3,20,000 | By Sales 10,20,000 | 15,00,000
To Purchases 7,00,000 | 6,00,000 | By Closing 90,000 | 4,00,000
Stock
To Depreciation on 15,000 Nil
furniture
To Electricity expenses 50,000 | 2,50,000
To Interest on Overdraft Nil 40,000
To Interest on Loan 25,000 25,000
To Income tax 1,00,000 | 1,07,500
To Net Profit 1,40,000 | 5,57,500
11,10,000 | 19,00,000 11,10,000 | 19,00,000
Prepare a comparative income statement from the above in vertical form.
OR

Q 2) B)Following is the Balances of Ankur Ltd., as on 31% March 2023.

Particulars Amount

Buildings 1,00,000

Machinery 3,00,000

Share Capital 4,50,000

Retained Earnings 50,000

Debtors 1,15,000

Stocks 60,000

Cash 10,000

Prepaid Expenses 5,000

Creditors 91,000

Liability for expenses 9,000

Preliminary expenses 10,000

Prepare a common size Balance sheet form the above in vertical form. (15)

35757
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Paper / Subject Code: 23009 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VII - Management Accounting.

Q 3)A) From the following details calculate Trend analysis (15)
Following is details of Profit and loss Account for the year ended 31 March,
Particulars 2020 2021 2022
Rs Rs Rs
Net Sales 30,000 40,000 50,000
Opening Stock 3,000 5,000 7,000
Purchases 17,000 19,000 20,000
Wages 1,500 3,000 2,000
Carriage Inward 2,000 4,000 4,000
Closing Stock 5,000 7,000 6,000
Office Expenses 1,000 1,200 1,500
Selling Expenses 700 900 1,000
Finance Expenses 600 1,000 2,000
Non-Operating Income 800 900 1000
Non-Operating Expenses 500 300 500
Tax 40% 40% 40%
Or

Q 3) B) Following balances are extracted from the books of Manik Ltd.,
Balances sheet as on 31° March, 2023

Liabilities Amount | Assets Amount
Equity share capital 2,00,000 | Machinery 3,46,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 | Investments 1,70,000
10% Preference share capital | 2,20,000 | Stock in trade 1,20,000
15% Debentures 1,50,000 | Bills receivables 38,000
Trade payables 1,52,000 | Trade receivables 89,000
Bank overdraft 30,000 | Cash and bank 85,000
Provision for tax 32,000 | Profit and loss A/c (Dr. balance) 36,000

8,84,000 8,84,000

Sales for the year Rs.9,00,000 Gross profit Rate @ 25% and opening stock is
Rs.1,10,000. Profit before tax for the year ending 31-03-2023 is Rs.2,10,000.

From the above details calculate following ratios. (15)
1) Current ratio 2) Acid test ratio 3) Stock turnover ratio
4) Proprietary ratio 5) Return on capital employed

NOTE: No need to prepare vertical Balance sheet
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Paper / Subject Code: 23009 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VII - Management Accounting.

Q 4) A) The following information is available from the records of Gaurav Ltd for the
year ending on 31* March, 2023.

Cost Structure | Rate per unit (Rs.)
Raw Materials 100
Direct labour 60
Overheads 100
260
Profit 40
Selling price 300

The following further information is as under:
a) Raw material are in stock on an average of one months.
b) Materials are in process for one month.
¢) Finished goods remain in stock on an average for two month.
d) Time lag in payment of wages and overheads is half a month.
e) Credit allowed to debtors is two months and credit allowed by supplier is one

month.

f) 10% of the output is sold against cash and balance on credit.
g) The company keeps a cash balance of Rs.1,50,000.
h) Margin of safety required is 5%.
1) Units manufactured 3,00,000 for the year.

J) Operations are evenly spread throughout the year. Expenses accrue similarly.

Prepare a Statement showing the working capital requirement of Gaurav Ltd.,
for the year ended 31* March, 2023. (15)
Or
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Paper / Subject Code: 23009 / Financial Accounting & Auditing : Paper VII - Management Accounting.

Q 4) B) Calculate Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31.3.2023. (15)
Particulars Amt. (Rs.)
Cash Sales 4,00,000
Cash Purchases 1,00,000
Collection from Debtors 8,00,000
Payment to Suppliers 2,00,000
Trading Commission Received 1,90,000
Wages & Salaries 80,000
Rent Paid 35,000
Production Overheads Paid 68,000
Office Expenses Paid 57,000
Selling Expenses Paid 22,000
Income Tax Paid 2,13,000
Insurance Claim Received from Earthquake Disaster | 2,24,000
Income Tax Refund 6,500

5) A) What is working capital? Explain the factors determining working capital

requirements? (08)
Q 5) B) Explain all Balance sheet Ratios. (07)
OR
Q 5) Write Short Notes (Any 3) (5 marks each) (15)
a ) Gross profit Ratio b) Stock turnover ratio
¢) Comparative Financial statements d) Margin of safety

e) Gross working capital

*kkkhkikkhkikkkiiikk
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Ae5: 3:30 ATH TMUT: Y
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?) e g Afa TR,

R) feAT SITSI 3k qUf [0 SeffordTal

3) ST M7 § ST AT 379

%) TS TR ITORUITE qETHT 3T,

W) TS WAL ShTe! STSeUT FEHTH He S T i>ehT UTel Wi,

TR o) WAl AT Tcd fShaeTaed 3TRd o il (Ve 3113) (0¢)
%) ETaT 7 sholclT ATHIST &T STTeh ek aTfed 37T,
R) I T T HIAHRT AT ST,
3) SR forshl ek SIS Thg e i<t foeg, 18, O WaacdT igaaTsl STavaehdl ST 319,
¥) A AT T e et axterd
W) I AT R ATem@Tel! eifaeaT STdrd
&) TehT: AIRH & T U= 3STEL0T 3R,
\9) &Y Al HadlA dIL shidl-d] Al IECAE) HlcAA oh Ul HldqRdn 3T|%
¢) FHIATEN TATIA VIR TR Getel THATI A S,
%) WTHI HATHRT TTEUTATe oI THHTAE GlforeieaT Tieish THehT 5ieh 5 il huararal HATe.
§0) Froodl HIIT=I TS AT SFHATT WodcdT WA= TS ST 3T

T2 ) SSAT BT (HIVTAE aTa) ol
T 3T wWaa
%) T Tk 3) HEqe foraror Srgrd
R) HICHTT Wedcdl Wigddl SFqUTd | o) 3 & Arerden
3) NS E ) HfHe ST
¥) FheAei ferswor T) ITalet AT
b) SR TRea 3) wfed Arfedi=h feem
&) SETHAATE! SATIIT ENRuT %) ohet (et
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TR 37) 3L AT 033 AT Q033 TS HIATHT AT Sheld (A HSH SHATARSTIT THI-qIeT W WTedTe
T TR,

g 033 2033 aueie 2032 033
AT AT ¢0,000 | 330,000 |fashr 80,30,000 [ 84,00, 000
T 19,00,000 | §,00,000 | IETAT HTAHTST Q0,000 | ¥,00,000
e Siel J9RT 4,000 Nil
IESKUNECE] 40,000 R,40,000
S IPELENGEDIE Nil|  ¥o,000
ot IS SATST RY,000 RY,000
I IRERN ,00,000 2,009,400
ﬁm%‘r %,¥0,000 U, 4,400
99,20,000 | 8%,00,000 99,%0,000 | 9%,00,000
T UTHA TeTcHeR Icu~ foreT Taw &l (3w
ferar
T.R)F) 32 A 2033 wq e fafiee et @relia s R,
3% A 2033 WA e
ENI] feca)
THRA 9,00,000
Zi';rg'rcr;ﬁ 3,00,000
CINRIECS] ¥,40,000
T ST FE | o,000
FUTeR 8,284,000
HIAHTST §0,000
E\LC] 80,000
TS @ 4,000
GEED) R%,000
@< a3 At 3,000
FIDIECRCE] 0,000
ST ATURUT ATRRTAT ATSEE AR . (3%)
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TH3) ) WA TUTTAT T HTTGh frLTUTT=h TOET &t (2w)
32 TS Ui HoeiedT 3 e Hede e Wil SHII 3Te.
LENI) RoRo 0% RoRR

Rs Rs Rs

e forsht 30,000 | ¥0,000 | 4o 000

AT 9137 3,000 4,000 9,000

Tt 29,000 | ],000 | R0,000

Iﬁ\!}ﬁ g, ho00 3,000 R,000

@i‘cﬂ%?ﬂ%ﬁ‘lﬂ% R,000 ¥,000 ¥,000

TG HIATHTS] 4,000 9,000 §,000

EARIGPIEREE] ,000 g,R00 koo

IEEICNNRCE] oo Roo ,000

CIDCRCE oo g,000 R,000

SRR I~ oo Roo Q000

AT T Loo 300 Loo

X ¥0% %¥0% ¥0%

Teha
X1 3) ) TR [T S=aT Tkt HYH @il RIeoteh Hlea HTed ,
3% HTE 033 TS dledsia

quft TRRA | AT TR
HHEh W1 WIS R,00,000 | TF 3,¥§,000
Wﬁ%ﬂ 2’oo,ooo W 2,\90,000
10% JTEN=1 3T Jigad | R,30,000 | YR HIA A13T | §,30,000
15% sl U g,40,000 | YU EEAT 3¢,000
TR o §,uR,000 | ST JTH ¢R,000
5 o Yo,000 | i@ T 5 (4,000
T TS 33,000 | FHT AT ARTE |  3§,000
(,0¥,000 DES ¢,L¥,000

TS foTshl €.%,00,000, TEHIT THT & @ I4%ATIOT TR HIBT £,80,000. 3% T 033 TS HoIeAT
YT AHT R,20,000 T TR,

T AT TEA WAt HTATATAT TTUHT . 24
%) =TS AT R) A AT 3) HICTHTST ScTeTe U
%) HTeteh JHTOT STJUTd &) HTEEeT JATET STJUT
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Paper / Subject Code: 23113/ Business EconomicsV

[Time: 3 Hours] [MARKS: 100]

Please check whether you have got the right question paper

N.B: 1. All Questions are Compulsory.
2. Figures to the right indicate full marks.
Q.1 A) Select the correct answer and rewrite the statement. (Any ten) (20)
1. Social Infrastructure does not include
a) Agriculture b) Education
c) Family Welfare d) Heal care facilities
2. The Sustainable Development Goals (SDG’s) otherwise known as the
a) International Goals b) Local Goals
c) Global Goals d) National Goals
3. PACS refers to .
a) Primary Agricultural Credit Societies  b) Private Agricultural Credit Societies
c) Primary Agricultural Co-op Societies  d) Personal Agricultural Credit Societies
4. The major components of a supportive enabling environment include
a) Well functioning inclusive markets b) Micro insurance
c) Agricultural finance d) Agricultural revenue
5. Competition Act is not applicable in the following cases.
a) Public Financial Institutes b) Foreign Institutional Investors (FlIs)
c) Banks d) Commercial enterprises
6. National Agricultural policy was Launched on
a) August 200 b) July 2000
c) March 2001 d) June 2001
7. Visiting natural areas without disturbing the fragile ecosystem is
a) Ecotourism b) Cultural tourism
¢) Agro tourism d) Medical tourism
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8. Moody’s is .
a) Global rating agency b) National rating agency
c) Bank rating agency d) Indigenous rating agency

9. Air pollution is caused by
a) The release of harmful gasses b) Prevention of pollution
c) The environment protection d) Control of e-wastes
10. Money market deals in the borrowing and lending of short-term loans for a period of

a) 565 days b) 465 days
c) Less than or equal to 365 days d) 5 years

11. Financial inclusion aims at providing financial services to
a) only industrialists b) only investors
c) poor people d) rich people

12. Capital Market is market for :
a) Short term funds b) Short and fixed funds
¢) Medium and short term funds d) Medium and long term funds

Q.1 B) State whether the following statements are True or False. (Any ten) (10)
New Economic Policy was launched on 24™ July, 1991.

The SDGs and Millennium Development Goals (MDGs) are same.

All FDIs to India come through the Automatic Route.

Finance from traditional sources is easy to access.

In India there is an immense need for proper agriculture credit as Indian farmers are very
poor.

Agribusiness is the business of agricultural production.

Competition Act 2003 smoothly replaced the MRTP Act.

MSMEs are labour intensive.

Tourism encourages the growth of other sectors.

10 Call money market is a part of the organized sector of Indian Money Market.

11. FDI is not permitted in insurance sector in India.

12. Mutual funds in India have not helped the capital market to grow.

ok wNhE

© o N

Q.2. Answer any Two of the following: (15)
a. Discuss the role of Social infrastructure in education.
b. Explain any seven Sustainable Development Goals
c.  Explain the importance of FDI.
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Q.3.Answer any Two of the following: (15)
a. Examine the main features of the National Agricultural Policy 2000
b. Explain the different non- institutional sources of agricultural finance of India.
c. Explain the policy initiatives to improve agricultural marketing infrastructure in India.

Q.4. Answer any Two of the following: (15)
a.  Enumerate the achievements of disinvestment policy in India.
b. Discuss the measures to control industrial pollution in India.
c. Explain the growth of the service sector since 1991.

Q.5. Answer any Two of the following: (15)
a. Explain the recent trends in the Banking Industry.
b. Discuss the structure of Indian Money Market.
c. Explain recent reforms introduced in capital market in India.

Q.6. Write short notes on any four of the following. (20)
1. Liberalization.

Role of MNC’s.

Role of MSME sector.

Measures for development of Tourism in India.

Comepetition Act 2002.

Indian Capital Market structure.

ok wnN
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Paper / Subject Code: 23013/ Business Economics.: Paper V.

Duration 2 % Hrs. Total Marks-75

NB: 1) All the questions are compulsory.
2) Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3) Draw neat diagrams wherever necessary.

Q.1 Answer any two of the following: (15m)
A) Differentiate between public and private finances.

B) Critically explain the Principle of Maximum Social Advantage.

C) Explain the concept of functional finance.

Q.2 Answer any two of the following: (15m)
A) Explain the various non-tax sources of public revenue.

B) Explain the advantages of indirect taxation.

C) llustrate the incidence of taxation using various demand elasticities.

Q.3 Answer any two of the following: (15m)
A) Explain the different classifications of public expenditure.

B) What do you mean by the public budget? Explain the various types of budgets.

C) Write a note on the FRBM Act 2003.

Q.4 Answer any two of the following : (15m)
A) Explain the various components of the unorganized Indian money market.

B) Write a detailed description of the structure of the capital market in India.

C) Explain the Indian capital market reforms after 1991.

Q.5 A) State whether the statement is true or false with reasons. (any four) (8m)

1. The social advantage is minimized at the point where marginal social sacrifice equals marginal
social benefits.

2. As per functional finance, the government should follow a balanced budget approach.

3. A tax is a compulsory payment to the government.

4. The impact and incidence of direct taxes are on the same person.

5. Public expenditure cannot be used to reduce income inequality.

6. Public debt comprises only the internal debt of the government.

7. The liquidity adjustment facility helps banks deal with day-to-day liquidity mismatches.

8. The Gilt-edged market is a market for government securities.

B) Choose the correct answer (any seven) (7Tm)
1) 1) “The General Theory of Employment Interest & Money” was published by
a) J.M.Hicks b) J.M.Keynes
c) Alfred Marshall d) Bastable

2) According to the Principle of Maximum Social Advantage taxes are subject to
a) Diminishing marginal social benefit b) Diminishing marginal social sacrifice
c) Increasing marginal social benefit d) Increasing marginal social sacrifice
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3) Is concerned with the reduction of inequality among its people in a society.
a) Anti-inflationary taxation b) Redistributive taxation
c) Distributive taxation d) Growth taxation

4) What is the nature of income tax in India?
a) Proportional b) Progressive
) Regressive d) Degressive

5) Which of the following is true related to indirect tax in India?
a) It cannot be shifted b) It is applicable to the rich only
c) Itis levied on receipt of income d) GST is an example of Indirect tax

6) The impact of a tax refers to

a) Final money burden b) Immediate money burden
c) Indirect real burden d) Immediate real burden
7) expenditure will result in the creation of assets.
a) Capital b) Revenue
c) Transfer d) Non-development

8) The borrowing or taking loans from the country or outside the country is_
a) Public dept b) Public budget
c) Public revenue d) Public expenditure

9) The term Fiscal federalism was introduced by

a) Dalton b) Seligman
c) Musgrave d) Keynes.
10) The Treasury Bill is one of the instruments of market.
a) Capital b) Foreign
c) Money d) International

11) The Industrial Finance Corporation of India(IFCI) was established in

a) 1947 b) 1948
c) 1949 d)1950
12) Secondary market reforms does not include .
a) Rolling settlement b) screen-based trading
c¢) Depository system d) Repo rate
3k 3 3k 3k %k %k ok %k %k %k k
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Paper / Subject Code: 23114/ CommerceV

Duration: 3 Hours Marks : 100

N.B. 1. All questions are compulsory
2. Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q.1A) Fill in the blanks with appropriate options given below. (Any Ten) (10)
1) concept of marketing adopts product excellence.
a) Production b) Selling
c) Marketing d) Product
2) is related to systematic gathering, recording and analyzing of data about problems

relating to marketing of goods and services.

a) Marketing Research b) Management Research
c) M.1.S. d) Product Research
3) A market is a small market segment.
a) Mini b) Micro
c) Niche d) Tiny
4) Repetition and recommendation of product results in
a) Brand Loyalty b) Brand Equity
¢) Brand Positioning d) Brand Extension
5) means creating a distinct image of a product.
a) Segmentation b) Promotion
c) Positioning d) Penetration
6) is the internal factor affecting Pricing.
a) Consumers b) Competition
c) Economic conditions d) Profit expected
7) Under channel, the producer sells the product to the consumer without involving
any middleman.
a) Direct b) Indirect
c) Horizontal d) vertical
8) refers to integrating various methods of promoting a product.
a) Pace b) IMC
c) Productivity d) Publicity
9) involves face to face communication and demonstration of product.
a) Advertising b) Publicity
c) Personal selling d) Marketing

10) A consumer has a right to be

a) neglected . b) heard
C) seen d) disregarded
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11) Promotion of biodegradable products is an example of marketing.
a) Green b) Social
c) Rural d) Digital
12) may be a reason for brand failure.
a) Market segmentation b) Brand positioning
¢) Market targeting d) Lack of CRM
B) State Whether the following statements are True or False. (Any Ten) (10)

1) The societal marketing concept considers society's long-term best interests along with the

2) satisfaction of customers' wants and needs.

3) Marketing Research plays an essential role in creating customer satisfaction.

4) Perception is a psychological factor affecting consumer behavior.

5) Marketing mix is a consumer oriented activity.

6) Intangibility is one of the challenges in service positioning.

7) Competition is an internal factor affecting pricing decisions.

8) Channels of Distribution create only place utility.

9) Integrated Marketing Communications (IMC) does not include Public Relations.
10) Prospecting is the first step in Personal Selling.

11) Consumer organisations protect the interest of producers.

12) Refillable or reusable packaging can be an effective rural marketing strategy.
13) Reasonable price is one of the factors contributing to the failure of brands in India.

Q.2) Answer ANY TWO of the following: (15)
a. Define Marketing. Explain its functions in detail.
b. What is the Marketing Information System (MIS)? Explain components of MIS.
c. Describe the Benefits of Market Segmentation

Q.3) Answer ANY TWO of the following: (15)
a) Elaborate the concept of Product Life Cycle.
b) What is Product Positioning? Explain strategies involved in Product Positioning.
c) Explain various Pricing Strategies.

Q.4) Answer ANY TWO of the following: (15)
a) Explain the various components of Supply Chain Management.
b) What is Promotion? Explain the importance of Promotion?
c) What are the different components of sales management?

Q.5) Answer ANY TWO of the following: (15)
a) Explain the various strategies of Market Leader and Market Challenger.
b) Discuss the importance of green marketing.
c) Elaborate various career options available in marketing.

Q.6) Write short notes on ANY FOUR of the following: (20)
a) Importance of Marketing
b) Customer Relationship Management
c) Essentials of a Good Package
d) Skills required for Effective Selling.
e) Role of Consumer Organizations
f) Factors contributing to the success of a Brand

*khkhkhkhkhkkkkkk
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) fogue A g5 dt (MIS) TS &2 MIS) o w2 fowre &
<h) TSRS farsmrofi=a (Segmentation)mw AT,
Qe Yeht Rl i gi=h 3T foraT. 24
H) o Site =3k (PLC) &1 HehedT HioReal T 3.
E)) ‘och[\EIﬁTIT T [t (Positioning) FEUST 1.2 _OR?L‘SI'%'J:IT T fAfid
TTshd TETIS STUM=T WHTT forete &6,
F)  forma srerofi=a fafaer Wt Tos &,
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T.%6. ¥ WTeliel Yol hivrenel g el S forar.
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F)  forsh e fafeer e womeRTa?
T. 3. 4 ETeiiel 9ot shivrearel g1 gl S forer.
3)  ASIAAT I STSTR STegT sl Jieit W T8 .
@) gha fomomr wee, A faweft ==t .
F) oA it fafay defi-ata foave s
Y. 3. & dieHTd fou forer. (et =) R0
3y  fouuET S g
) TS G SFIEATIT (CRM)
F) ST ATVAT YIS STaft
T) et skt = g STavaes Hived,
3) e wEeAr i,
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Paper / Subject Code: 23014 / Commerce: Paper V -M.H.R.M.(M arketing).

Duration: 2 % hours Total Marks: 75
Note: 1. All Questions are Compulsory.
2. Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Q1. Answer any two of the following: 15
a. What is Marketing? Explain its Features.
. What is Digital Marketing? Discuss its forms.
C. Elaborate the importance of ethics in marketing.

Q2. Answer any two of the following: 15
a. What is Marketing Information System (MIS) ? Discuss the
Essentials of a good MIS.

b. Explain the factors affecting consumer behaviour.
C. What is Market Segmentation? Discuss the bases of market
segmentation.

Q3. Answer any two of the following: 15
a. What is Marketing Mix? Explain its components.
: What is Branding? Discuss the components of a Brand.
C. Discuss the factors affecting pricing decision.
Q4. Answer any two of the following: 15
a. Discuss briefly different types of distribution channels for consumer
goods.
b. Discuss the consumer-oriented Sales Promotion Techniques.
C. What is Integrated Marketing Communication (IMC)? Discuss its
components.
Q5 A. Choose the appropriate option and fill in the blanks: 05
1. Concept of marketing starts with identifying
customer wants and ends up with the satisfaction of those wants.
a. holistic b. exchange
c. Marketing d. Societal
2. is a process of gathering, recording and analysing
data about specific marketing problem.
a.  Marketing Research c. Market Segmentation

b. Marketing Development d. Marketing Information System.

3. In pricing strategy, the marketer charges high prices
at the initial stages and gradually reduces the prices.
a.  Skimming c. Psychological
b.  Penetration d. Standard
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is the incremental value of business above the value

of its physical assets due to the market position achieved by the
brand.

a. Brand Image c. Brand loyalty

b. Brand positioning d. Brand Equity

marketing is also called Pyramid or Network

marketing.

a.  Multi-channel c. Horizontal

b. Multi-level d. Vertical

State whether the following statements are True or False: 05

Green Marketing means marketing of green colour products.
Product positioning helps to face market competition.

Brand Extension strategy means using the existing brand name for
newly introduced products.

Warehousing is a component of logistics.

Advertising is a non-paid form of communication.

Match the following: 05
Social Marketing a. Attractive

Niche market b. Repeat Purchase of same brand
Packaging c. Product Demonstration

Brand Loyalty d. Small segment

Salesmanship e. Social Welfare

f. non-personal presentation

g. Large market segment
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TTST WTHTaY

Jeb- R-3/3 ATE T - ok

HEAT: ¢, e U AfAETE ST

R. IATHSICA 3ieh Teril TOT FoHfara.

T.5h. ¢ WIciiel Ueh! hIvTeATE! S Ji=t 3 forer. Y
A odE RS S foduETET Sftne e
g fefSea o wus w2 fefSea faaommma fafay yerri=h ==t 0.
F.  fouomTde Afasde veea Tm
T.oh. 3 Wil Yokl ShIvTcdTel S Ji=it ST foTar. 24
1, fouom afed ggdt (MIS) ot s/ Sirer MIS =T ATa9ae srst a7 forsefht
EEICT
. TTEh daqTeR JHUTH TR S fare o,
F.  SNIR fa9TSH (Segmentation) TURST 112 TSR I TSHT=AT faforer TR sreani=f
EEICT
T.5h. 3 @Il Yokl hIvreara! S gt 3o forer. 24
H  ToguE Ty o e fooue fsmer fafere oo @ .
§. ST %A (Branding) FUS ? o=AT (Brand) =T fofaer seehifasit =r=i o,
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%,  fora fotamer aftomy faferer sreapifas=f ==t .

T3 ¥ Wi 9ehl ShivTcaTel g Tt Sat foe, 24
. & ] (consumer goods) HT3T U= ferforey ferawor wreresat ot ==t .
d. Wﬁ"fﬁ (Consumer Oriented) s EES\F[ =t fereft =t &,

F.  THIcHsh UM 19T (IMC ) =S &2 IMC =31 fafarer sresier == &,
LRE U R R R CE R IR IS EECE RIER SR IS T IR oY
(39
. fauomrRn HeheT-dl] GedTd Teeh <A STUET=IT e B0 Bidt SATOT T
TSTT-HU &I FHTETHE Yl e e B,
1. ganfior ¥ fafwar =, ey fauom 5. amfses

2. Tafre fuum emeie S Aifed = TEaeRieT S, Tieuit ST
%r%mna%sr%mmﬁa T
a. A fuvmdEmme 9. fouvm fae &, aeR favee s, fogom e
Ul

3. Tohwa Tordte Si;, fordurehdl GeaTdien Sired fohd Strepred ot & eva-
TOT HHY A A,
a.  A.UAS o GHYE  h. YA S, THIOE

¥,  SSRYSH Ha (Brand) STH heledl TTHTHGS STSRTAT=AT Hifdeh HITHUET i<l
B HeehaH Il FeUlSl B,
a. . HSTIMCHT o H S %, 951 (8T 8. qe1 @HaT-Hed

. feraurTe T el Agafeh T st reeet ST,
a. ¥ 9gEES 9 S eHiat & Sg w8, S
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L. SITTEd BT HIhd SO TR SR,
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Paper / Subject Code: 23115/ Direct and Indirect Taxation Paper - |

Time: 3 Hours Total Marks: 100

All Questions are compulsory.

Exercise internal options wherever given.

Figures to the right represent full marks to the question.

All questions should be answered w.r.t assessment year 2023-24.
All workings shall form part of the main answer.

Use of simple calculator is allowed.

I

Q.1A .Choose the Most Appropriate Alternative and rewrite the Statements (Any Ten) (10)

1. Income earned and received in India is taxable in the hands of .
(a) Resident and Ordinary Resident only (b) Resident but not Ordinary Resident only
(c) Non-Resident only. (d) All three Residential categories of persons.

2. Voluntary Retirement Compensation received by an employee is exempt upto Rs.

(a) 20,00,000. (b) 10,00,000. (c) 5,00,000. (d) 3,50,000.

3. Lumpsum payment received on retirement from Statutory Provident Fund is

(a) Exempt. (b) Exempt up to 12% of Basic Salary.

(c) Exempt up to 9.5% interest rate. (d) Exempt up to 50% of amount received.

4. Pre-construction period interest on housing loan is allowed as deduction in instalments,

upon completion of construction.
(a) One (b) Three (c) Five (d) Seven.

5. is not a deduction under the head of salary.
(a) Standard deduction. (b) Entertainment allowance.
(c) Tax on Employment (d) Interest on loan

6. While computing the exemption of Gratuity for a person covered under the Payment of
Gratuity Act, Salary refers to .

(a) Basic plus Dearness Allowance (b) Net taxable Salary

(c) Gross Salary (d) Basic plus Dearness Allowance plus % of commission on turnover.

7. In case of unlisted shares, Short-Term Capital Gain arises, if the period of holding of shares is

(a) Not more than 36 months (b) Not more than 12 months
(c) Not more than 24 months (d) Not more than 10 months

8 .Deductions under chapter VI A cannot exceed .

(a) Rs.1,50,000 (b) Gross Total Income

(c) Net Taxable Income (d) Rs. 2,50,000.

9. Indexation of cost will be allowed, only while computing

(a) Short term capital gain. (b) Long term capital gain

(c) Medium term capital gain (d) Both short term and long-term capital gain
36362 Page 1 of 13
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10. From the following, ----------- is a capital asset as defined u/s 2(14) of the Income Tax Act,
1961.
(@) Urban Agricultural land (b) Personal Scooter (c¢) Personal Utensils (d) Personal Car

11. If any asset is used for less than ------- days in the year of acquisition, the depreciation rate
will be 50% of the normal rate as per Income Tax Act 1961.

(a) 180 (b) 90 (c) 365 (d) 45
12. The value of rent free accommodation provided by the employer is a ---------- perquisite.
(a) Taxable (b) Taxable only in case of specified employees

(c) Not Taxable (d) 50% is Taxable

Q.1.B. State whether the following statements are True or False (any ten) (10)

1. Shiv Shakti Mitra Mandal is assessable under the Income tax as Association of Persons.

2. Standard Deduction u/s 16(1) under the head salary cannot exceed Rs.50,000.

3. Leave Encashment is exempted upto a maximum of Rs.3,00,000.

4. Income earned and received outside India is not taxable to Resident and Ordinary Resident.
5. Income from smuggling is not taxable under the Income Tax Act, as it is illegal.

6. Depreciation is allowed only when it is claimed.

7. Capital gain on transfer of depreciable business assets is always short-term capital gain.

8. Income by way of interest received on compensation or on enhanced compensation on

compulsory acquisition of capital asset is chargeable under the head Income from Sources.
9 .There are total five heads of Income.
10. Donation to a political party is an allowable business expenditure.
11. Repairs of a worn out part of machinery used in factory is an admissible expense under
Income Tax Act ,1961.
12. Status of Indian citizen is always a resident.

Q.2.A Dr Sanjay Ghokshe works as Associate Professor, Dr Y. Y. Patil Institute of Hotel
Management. He has provided the following particulars of his income for the previous year
ended 31st March 2023; you are required to compute his total income for Assessment Year 2023-

24, (10)
Amount
Sr. No. Particulars (Rs)
1 Monthly Basic Pay 1,35,500
2 Dearness allowances 42% of Basic Pay
3 Professional tax 2,500
Other information :
4 He received income from crossword puzzle 59,000
He has written book on 'Cafeteria Management' and received
5 royalty from publisher 67,000
6 He contributed to Pension fund 1,40,000
He paid medical insurance premium of Rs 20,000 by cheque for
7 himself.
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Q.2.B From the following information provided by Mr Ashvaghosha for the previous year ended
on 31st March 2023, you are required to compute the net taxable income for the Assessment year

2023-24.
Particulars House at Parel Rs. House at Panvel Rs.

Status Let-out Self-occupied
Fair Rent (per month) 60,000 55,000
Rent Received (p.a.) 8,00,000 Nil
Municipal Taxes Paid 32,000 25,000
Interest on loan taken
borrowed on 1 April 2022 for
house construction Nil 2,25,000
Maintenance charges 55,000 75,000
Other Information
Interest on fixed deposit with company Rs 32,000

He invested Rs.60,000 in National Saving Certificates

Nasik Institute (recognized).

He paid Interest Rs.32,000 on Education loan taken from Bank of India for his son,
who is pursing post-graduation in Data sciences from Gokhale Education Socirty,

OR

(10)

Q2C. Mr Ghanshyam is employed with M/s ABC Ltd as HR manager. He has provided you with
the following income details for the previous year 2022-23. You are asked to compute his net
taxable income for the assessment year 2023-24.

1. Basic Salary Rs 80,000 per month
2. Dearness Allowance Rs 25,000 per month
3. House Rent Allowance Rs 50,000 per month
(Exempt Rs 20,000 per month)
4. Perquisite value of Laptop Rs 2,10,000 p.a.
5. Fixed Medical Allowance Rs 25,000 p.a
6. Entertainment Allowance Rs 6000 per month.
7. Mediclaim Insurance premium paid Rs 15,000.
8. He invested Rs.2,00,000 in Public Provident Fund.
He is also the owner of two house properties .
Particulars House property 1 House property 2
(Self-Occupied) (Let out)
Municipal Valuation Rs 10,00,000 p.a. Rs 6,00,000 p.a.

Fair Rent

Rs §,00,000 p.a.

Rs 8,00,000 p.a.

Actual Rent Received

Rs 85,000 per month

Municipal Taxes Paid Rs 90,000 Rs 60,000 (paid by the
tenant)

Interest on Home loan Rs 2,50,000 Rs 2,00,000

Water Bill Rs 10,000 p.a. Rs 5,000 p.a

Premises Maintenance Rs 1200 per month Rs 800 per month
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Q.3 A. Following is the Profit & Loss Account of “M/s Fashionable Art” owned by Mrs. Urvashi

Pandit, for the year ended 31* March, 2023. (20)
Profit & Loss Account For the Year Ended 31* March, 2023

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.

To Salaries 3,60,000 | By Gross Profit 10,42,800

To Telephone Expenses 12,650 | By Saving Bank Interest 13,900

To Office Expenses 42,000 | By Interest on Time Deposit 40,000

To Profession Tax 2,500 | By Dividend from Indian Co. 10,000

To Staff Incentives 48,800

To Printing & Stationery 4,500

To Depreciation 12,000

To Laptop Purchased 58,000

To Advertisement 52,000

To Interest on Personal Loan 22,000

To Custom Duty Paid 45,000

To Net Profit 4,47,250

Total 11,06,700 | Total 11,06,700

Additional Information:

1) Deprecation as per Income Tax Rules is Rs.10,000.
2) Advertisement includes Rs.15,000 for advertisement in souvenir of a Political Party.
3) She paid Rs.25,000 towards Pension Fund of LIC.
4) She invested Rs.80,000 in ULIP Plan.

5) Salary include Rs.60,000 (Rs.5,000 per month) paid to her Son Mr. Umesh Pandit who is
B. Com Graduate and write the accounts for her business.
Compute the Net Taxable Income of Mrs. Urvashi Pandit’s for the assessment year 2023-24.

OR

Q3 B. Following is the Profit & Loss Account of “M/s Quality House” owned by Mr. Divakar
Raorane, for the year ended 3 1* March, 2023. (20)

Profit & Loss Account For the Year Ended 31* March, 2023
Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.
To Salaries 3,10,000 | By Gross Profit 9,64,800
To Electricity Expenses 9,500 | By Rent Received from Let-
To Municipal Tax 10,000 | out House Property 2,87,000
To Profession Tax 2,500 | By Unrealized Rent
To Income Tax 12,400 | Recovered for F.Y. 2021-22 10,200
To Conveyance Expenses 45,200
To Depreciation 10,500
To Repairs & Maintains 25,500
To Professional Fees Paid 12,000
To Interest on Housing Loan 50,000
To Furniture Purchase 82,000
To Net Profit 6,92,400
Total 12,62,000 | Total 12,62,000

Additional Information:

1) Municipal valuation of House Property is Rs.2,89,000.
2) Repairs & Maintains include Rs.15,000 for repairs for house property.

3) He invested Rs.60,000 in Equity Linked Saving Scheme (ELSS) for himself.

4) He paid Medical Insurance premium of Rs.12,000/- by cheque for himself and spouse.
Compute the Net Taxable Income of Mr. Divakar Raorane for the assessment year 2023-24.
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Q.4 A. Mr. Siddheshwar purchased a residential Property for Rs 8,25,000 on 14" March,
1998. (10)
Additional information related to property was as follows:

Fair market value as on 1% April, 2001 was Rs. 9,75,000

Cost of construction of 1* floor in the financial year 2007-08 Rs. 3,50,000

Cost of construction of 2™ floor in the financial year 2014-15 Rs. 5,00,000

He sold the above property on 12-01-2023 for Rs.90,00,000 and paid brokerage of

Rs. 1,40,000.

He purchased new residential property for Rs. 25,00,000 on 02-02-2023.

6. He also invested Rs.4,00,000 in eligible bonds issued by National Highway Authority of India
(NHAI) On 03-03-2023.
Compute his Capital Gain for the Assessment Year 2023-24.
Relevant Cost Inflation Indices are as follows:

oM E

o

Financial Year Cost Inflation Index
2001-02 100
2007-08 129
2014-15 240
2022-23 331

Q.4 B. Mr. Vinay, an Indian citizen, leaves India on 11-12-2022 for the first time, to work as an
officer of a company in Slovenia. Determine his residential status for the assessment year .
2023-24. (10)
OR

Q.4 C. Mr. Dharmendra furnishes you the following particulars for the previous year ending 31*
March,2023. He requests you to compute the taxable capital gain for Assessment year
2023-24. (10)
1) He purchased residential property on 15™ February, 1998 for Rs. 9,00,000
2) Fair Market Value on 1% April, 2001 was Rs.10,00,000.
3) He sold on 15™ October, 2022 his residential property for Rs. 95,00,000.
4) Expenses on transfer amounted to Rs. 1,25,000.
5) He incurred expenses on improvement:

Rs. 2,10,000 in the financial year 2007-08

Rs. 3,80,000 in the financial year 2019-20.
6) He purchased a new residential house for Rs. 40,00,000 on 22" November, 2022
7) He deposited Rs. 9,50,000 in eligible bonds issued by Rural Electrician Corporation Limited
(RECL) on 17" December, 2023.

Relevant Cost Inflation Indices are as follows:

Previous Year Cost Inflation Index
2001-02 100
2007-08 129
2019-20 289
2022-23 331
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Q.4 D: Mr. Tushar has earned the following income during the previous year ended on 31*

March, 2023. (10)

Particulars Rs.
1) Income from business in Pune, controlled from U.S.A. 3,75,000
2) Income from agriculture in Bangladesh 5,50,000
3) Rent from house in Nasik, received in London 1,25,000
4) Professional fees earned in India, received in Sri Lanka 1,00,000
5) Royalty from a company in Japan, received in U.K. 2,25,000
6) Interest credited to ABC Bank, New York Branch 1,20,000
7) Income from business in U.K. controlled from Mumbai 2,00,000
8) Amount brought into India out of the past untaxed profits earned 1,44,500
outside India

Compute his total income for the assessment year 2023-24 assuming as follows:
a) He is Resident and Ordinarily Resident
b) He is Non Resident

Q.5 A. State the exempt Income under Section 10 of the Income Tax Act. (10)

B. Discuss the provisions of Depreciation under Section 32 and explain the concept of Block of

Assets. 10)
OR

Q.5.C Write Short notes on: (any four) 20)

1. Definition of Assessee and Assessment

1. Exceptions to the Basic Conditions of Residential Status of an individual
iil. Pre-construction period interest

1v. Deductions under Section 80 DD

v. Taxability of Gift

vi. Gross Total Income and Net Total Income.

sk ke sfe sk sk sk sk sk skosk
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Paper / Subject Code: 23015/ Applied Component Group: Paper | : Direct and Indirect Taxes.Paper | - Direct Tax.

Time : 2.5 Hours Total Marks : 75

All Questions are compulsory carrying 15 marks each

Exercise internal options wherever given

Figures to the right represent full marks to the question

All questions should be answered w.r.t assessment year 2023-24.
All workings shall form part of the main answer.

Use of simple calculator is allowed

ocoukrwhE

Q.1A)

Select correct answer from the options provided and rewrite the sentence: (Any Eight) (08)

I. can be less than 12 months.
a) Assessment year b) Present year
c) Previous year d) Current year

ii. The quantum of deduction of Rs.75,000 u/s 80U can be claimed if a person is with disability of

a) 10% or more b) 40% or more

c) 80% or more d) 100%

iii. Depreciation is allowed in case of

a) Tangible fixed assets only b) Intangible assets only
c) Tangible and Intangible assets d) Wasting assets only

iv. Gift received by an individual on occassion of marriage shall be

a) Exempt upto Rs. 50,000 b) Exempt upto Rs. 50,001

c) Fully Exempt d) Fully Taxable

V. is allowed as a deduction while computing the business income.

a) Wealth tax b) Income tax

c) GST d) Gift tax

vi. Family Pension deduction to assessee is least of the following : % or
a) 33 1/3% or Rs. 15,000 b) 10 % or Rs.15,000

c) 50 % or Rs.10,000 d) 25% or Rs.15,000

vii. Laptop received by the assessee Doctor during the course of carrying on his profession is taxable
under the head

a) Income from Salary b) Income from other sources

c) Income from Business or Profession d) Capital gain

viii. If NAV of LOP is Rs.6,50,000. Interest Paid on loan taken for purchase of property is Rs. 2,50,000
Find out the Income from House Property.

a) Rs.2,05,000 b) Rs.1,50,000

¢) Rs.6,50,000 d) Rs.1,95,000

iX. University of Mumbai is assessable under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
a) Individual b) Artificial Juridical Person
c) Local Authority d) Body of Individuals
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X. The quantum of deduction u/s 80D shall be limited to

a) Rs. 20,000 b) Rs. 25,000
c) Rs. 50,000 d) Rs.1,00,000
Q.1 B State whether the following statements are True or False: (Any Seven) (07)

I. Every receipt is not an income.

ii. An Indian company is always resident in India.

iii. Uncommuted pension is exempted in the hands of both government and non-government
employees.
iv. Reasonable letting value is higher of fair rent or municipal valuation.
v. Charging section for business income is 38.
vi. Transfer excludes compulsory acquisition under law.

vii. Gift received by an individual due to Will is not taxable.

viii. Deduction u/s 80C will be allowed only if actual payments are made.
ix. Entertainment allowance deduction is not allowed to Government Employee.
X. Expenditure which is personal in nature is allowed as business expenditure.

Q.2 A : Mr. Somesh physically disabled to the extent 35 % works with M/s B enterprises . He provides
the following details of his income for the previous year ended on 31 march, 2023.Compute his net
taxable Income.

1. Basic salary Rs.60,000 per month.

2. Dearness allowance Rs. 20,000 per month.

3. House Rent Allowance Rs.16,000 per month (exempt under section 10 Rs.9,000 per month).
4. Travelling allowance for business tour Rs.+0,000(Amount actually spent on travelling
Rs.26,000)

He was provided with accommodation by his employer, the perquisite value of which was
Rs.58,000.

Bonus declared and paid by employer during the year was Rs.25,000.

Profession tax paid Rs.2,500.

Leave encashment Rs.27,000.

Medical allowance Rs.40,000 per year.

10 Directors fees from Top Ltd for attending meetings Rs.2,000.

11. Rent from subletting a flat Rs.12,500, Rent paid to landlord on that flat is Rs.2,500.

12. Interest on deposit with Saving Bank account Rs.20,000

P

© N

(15)

OR

Q2 B : Mr. Suyash has a Residential House Property. Property is Let out for Business. From the
following details compute taxable income of Mr. Suyash for the Assessment year 2023-24.

Details Property 1

Fair Rent 10,00,000

Municipal Valuation 12,00,000

Standard rent 9,00,000
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Interest on Loan taken for construction of property 2,50,000
Municipal tax paid 10%
Fire insurance premium 20,000
Rent per month 1,00,000
Vacancy 2 month

Mr. Suyash received dividend from a Public Limited Company during the current previous year
Rs.80,000. Mr. Suyash paid Rs.25,000 as Mediclaim premium (Rs.20,000 in cash). Mr. Suyash paid
LIC premium of Rs.2,00,000. (15)

Q.3.A Advocate Sunil Kumar provides the following information for the previous year ended 31°
March, 2023. You are required to compute his net taxable income for the Assessment Year 2023-24
(15)

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
(Rs.) (Rs.)
To Income Tax 13,000 | By Consultation Fees 9,00,000
To Salaries to staff 90,000 | By Case filing Fees 70,000
To Printing & Stationery 5,000 | By Expert witness Fees 56,000
To Computer purchased 40,000 | By Gifts from father 52,000
To Motor car expenses 30,000 | By Gifts from Clients 23,000
To Wealth Tax 21,000 | By Dividend from Indian 12,000
Company
To Books purchased 40,000
To Drawings 9,000
To Surplus 8,65,000
Total 11,13,000 Total 11,13,000

Additional Information:

1. Interest of Rs.30,000 paid for son’s education loan.

2. He paid Rs.15,500 for medical insurance of self and wife.

Q.2 Mr. Ravi is partially blind (50% disability). He furnishes the following information:

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2023

Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
(Rs.) (Rs.)
To Rent 70,000 | By Gross Profit b/d 13,00,000
To Staff welfare expenses 20,000 | By Rent from sub-letting of 50,000
house
To Depreciation 45,000 | By Interest on Public Provident 30,000
Fund
To Printing & Stationery 30,000
To Conveyance 25,000
To Wealth Tax 40,000
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To Interest on loan 56,000
To Net Profit c/d 10,94,000
Total 13,80,000 Total 13,80,000

Other information:

1. Depreciation allowed as per Income Tax Rules is Rs.50,000.

2. 50% Rent is paid for residential house.

3. Staff welfare expenses include Rs.5,000 for medical treatment of an employee and Rs.10,000 for
purchase of National Saving Certificates. You are required to compute his net taxable income for the
Assessment Year 2023-24 (15)

Q.4 A : Mr Tarun purchased a house property on 10™ July 2001 for Rs 51,25,000. He made the
following additions/ alterations to the house property

Cost of construction of 1% floor in the financial year 2015-16 ~ Rs 475000

Cost of construction of 2nd floor in the financial year 2020-21 Rs 200000

He sold the property on 29" October 2022 for 2,55,50,000 paying brokerage of Rs 2,55,500
He invested Rs 60,00,000 in Residential Property in Delhi on 30" March 2023

Relevant Cost Inflation Indices are as follows

Previous Year Cost Inflation Index
2001-02 100
2015-16 254
2020-21 301
2022-23 331
Compute his Capital Gains for the Assessment Year 2023-24 (07)

Q.4 B : Mr. Biswas , an Indian Citizen left India for first time for employment in USA on
28/09/2022.Determine his residential status for the Assessment year 2023-24 ? (08)

OR
Q.4 C : Mr Kamble purchased a house Property for Rs 10,50,000 on 15" December 1980.
He constructs a first floor during the financial year 2003-04 for Rs 20,00,000.
During the previous year 2022-23, on 20" September 2022 he sold the property for Rs 3,15,00,000, he
paid brokerage of 2% on the sale value. The fair market value of the property on 1.4.2001 was Rs
21,75,000
He invested Rs 2,25,00,000 in a new residential property on 28.3.2023.
Compute his Capital Gains for the Assessment Year 2023-24

Relevant Cost Inflation Indices are as follows
Previous Year Cost Inflation Index
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2001-02 100
2003-04 109
2008-09 137
2011-12 184
2022-23 331 (07)

Q.4 D : Mr Rane has earned the following incomes during the previous year ended on 31% March
2023. Compute the Gross total Income for the Assessment Year 2023-24 assuming that he is

a) Resident & Ordinarily Resident

b) Resident & but not Ordinarily Resident (08)
S.No Particulars Amount (Rs)
1. Agriculture income from Srilanka 10000
2. Rent from a house in Mumbai received in New Zealand 17500
3. Interest from Bank Account in Melbourne Australia 81000
4. Income Accrued in Mexico, received in Singapore 30000
5. Past untaxed profits earned in Singapore, brought to India 75000
6. Royalty from Govt. of Maharashtra received in Tanzania 110000
Q.5 A : How to compute Income from Salary? Explain in detail. (08)
Q.5 B : Explain in detail deduction under the Head Income from House Property for Let out House
Property. (07)
OR
Q5 C : Write short notes (Any 3) (15)

1.Define : Assessment Year and Previous Year

2. Conditions for Resident but not Ordinary Resident

3. Disallowable Expenses under Income from Business or Profession
4. Exempt Income Under Section 10

5. Deduction under chapter 80-DD
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5. TATCT e FRiteraT et ST haf! B, SATe ST Jed &. 58,000 3TE.
6. T aehrrd SN Shotet S %.25,000 BT,

7. SIE T 2,500 %.

8. T Teh{eahllT %.27,000.

9. IYHIT H=T %.40,000 Tfer I,
10. FHAT IUerd TEUATETE! 2 e HaTarshi Yo €.2,000 fHare.

ho)

11. SR ITHTSA fecames fHasieter W1 %. 12,500, T SREGeIael SRATAEhRIT faeied A1e &, 2,500

3Te.

12. S seh @A Salaiier 3Tl &, 20,000

(15)

OR

Q2 B : #ff g Fi=aTehe el B 1R, S HISHEAT HAEIME!  WigdH i e . @refie
qufRTetioRed 2. G 2023-24 Hedioh THIHIST ST Scq=TT=i TUHT .

LENI] T, 1

EISEIRCISS 10,00,000

HEHTITICTehT HeliohH 12,00,000

A 9T 9,00,000

ATAHT=AT STUehTHTETST SaciedT shellaiiel oITsT 2,50,000

HETAT AT T AT 10%

AT o g 20,000

TRT 9TS 1,00,000

Thar 2 month
&ﬁmwwwﬁaaﬂh qfecTeh fAfies HUIehg ©.80,000 RICIFRECI I oft I i1 %.25,000
Sashrar FarT T (% . 20,000 T FEUT . a“rawzrmﬁ‘\a:rﬁmgmz 2,00,000. (15)
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Q.3. TEhIeT T FHR 31 /1=, 2023 VST HoeredT A e ANTara! @refier Afed! J&T shLal. ST

TR Y 2023-24(15) TS} AT fHodes ST Icq=T=i! TUHT 0T ST 3.
3% A 03 TS HuciedT auie Seq 1110 @ @

CE] STHT
quiter {FhH quiter {FhH
FUITd AT
AT AT 13,000 | SCATHER J[EHTER 9,00,000
FHHATHT TR 90,000 | HTHA ETE J[ehTER 70,000
TS F R ST 5,000 | 7 HTEfiar JeshTgi 56,000
T et HITUTHTATST 40,000 | FFSATHST HITEIGR 52,000
TR ShIedT GeTTa] 30,000 | TTEHTHGT HETEIGR 23,000
BENERTIC] 21,000 | WA hOfiehg eATvieT 12,000
QLT hededl TEqhidTd] 40,000
Jafther TS 9,000
Aty 8,65,000
TR 11,13,000 T 11,13,000
e anfed:
1. GeAT=A1 REAfOTeh sh|TS! %, 30,000 AT fae,
2. T T AT AT Ge=ar Skl formam=ar gecameel . 15,500 9.
Q.3 #ff Tolt 3T 3T AR (50% ). T Wredtet wiedt geferar :
31 9T 2023 TSt ST IYTET3T T SATIOT qeT @i
CE] ST
qusiier JFRH qusfieT IFhRH
f2:pin) [pIn)
RICEIEIE]] 70,000 | leles THT T& Bl 13,00,000
FHHET FHeIToT G 20,000 | T=AT ITHTSATEN 50,000
TS 45,000 | TresiieR ufasr fate Fefade 30,000
SHTSITFER
fifer snfor weerRiEe 30,000
HagT TaEna] 25,000
GU! TSt 40,000
ENICHEIE IR 56,000
{3 T ge urafore 10,94,000
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THIT 13,80,000 THIT 13,80,000

N N

T AT
1. STTHER IR S| %.50,000 TS 3R,
2. T ERATSATIhT et ShrRomdtdt 50% e faed S,

3. FHHAN FHT0T TEHE FHATITAT JEhiT ITEETET €. 5,000 AT THT s=rd. A0S T
FOAEIET %, 10,000 FTET GHIEST L. 2023-24 =471 Hediw INEIS] A=A (eses e =i
O T, (15)

Q.4 A : #ff TR AT 10 ST 2001 TSI 51,25,000 TR B GLET et T ST HIATHAHE @Il
SS/HTHT hel

2015-16 3T TR ITd ITeeaT ASTedT=4T SieehT= fohid . 4,75,000
2020-21 STTeish FHTq =T ASTeT=4T SiEshrT= fohud €. 2,00,000

T 29 TS 2022 TS . 2,55,500 SATAT S ATAHRTE. 2,55,50,000 T faamet,
@ 30 7T 2023 Tsit feeedtdier et wremd . 60,00,000 Tdar.

Arfier o LU EENIED
2001-02 100
2015-16 254
2020-21 301
2022-23 331
2023-24 <A1 YT IHTEIS] AT Higaelt TRl TOT 3. (07)

Q.4 B : #ff foramw, W R AW = ARt gumr smieher 28/09/2022 TS W@HT et

T N 2023-24 W1t et et feerdt ffsra s (08)
OR
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Q.4 C : ) hiwes T 15 TeHaR 1980 TS F. L0,40,000 T WIET hed.
T 2003-04 IT 3TfI INTd %, 20,00,000 TEAT HSTAT STTEA

At oy 2022-23 HEY, 20 WIS 2022 Tsi @ AT 7. 3,15,00,000 forepett, Tt forsht #eame
2% 3Tt fael. 1.4.2001 TSiT A TSI S8R Hed €. 21,75,000 8d

T 28.3.2023 TSt 71 Famelt Arerid & 2,25,00,000 e,

2023-24 Wﬂwaﬂfﬁ'@ AT=AT Tl TRIT= UM R,

eI @l 7S fHeeTieh Wiy 10T 371 d

et o HETTS fesTieh
2001-02 100
2003-04 109
2008-09 137
2011-12 184
2022-23 331 07)

Q.4 D : Tt 31 W= 2023 UK Huetedm Arfiet uid @efiel 3ca fHezeret HTe. 2023-24 =T Hedi1
STTHTST TR Sq=T=i TUMHT T ST Al -

a)l‘%_orl'&ﬁ?:ﬂ'fﬁTW: e 3R

) Tt for ama: e e (08)

M

. [ENI)

1. #iciehdT o 3= %. 10,000 foerer

2. HeTgelled BRI ATS =IEficiened .17, 500 et

3. Hete AT ORI sioh W %, 81000 4TS fHestel
4. NfoRehITE ST HTetet 3ea, Temqerear =, 30000 Frar
5. TR SFHTerRTetT Y= T &. 75,000, WRATA STT0TT.

6. HENTSZ JMTETRSA (e JT-amed 1,10,000 fHasret.

Q.5 A : STATHIT TG AT TFhH e HISTRI, o Aot TSI S, (08)
Q.5 B : WiSdcaTeR feoiedT sRI=aT Scq=T JFaiid quiiciaR Jeiiae T &, 07)
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Q5 C : Hferw foar forer (wpioraEt 3) (15)

1. AT ET : HAToh Y ST AR a9

2. Thearelt ol BT Tearelt et wewidier 31t

3. AR fofal @RI HeauNT-aT Sca=AaTid e FHetcl @<
4. T 10 T HHH I

5.%cH 80-DD Sierid ST

LR R R R R R R R R R S SR R R R R R
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(3 Hours) Total Marks: 100

Q.1. A. Select the most appropriate answer from the options given below (Any Ten) (20)

[

. Export marketing usually involves
o dominance of small enterprises
o extensive documentation
« minimal government interference
e limited competition

2. IS a type of cargo risk.
 Insolvency of buyer
« Appreciation of rupee
o Change in international laws
e Loss due to leakage in the ship

3. is one of the components of India’s merchandise exports.
Readymade garment

Consultancy

Communication

Transportation

4. duty is based on the physical characteristics of goods.

Specific

Ad valorem
Slide Scale
Countervailing

5. India 1s one of the founder members of

e SAARC
o EU

e NAFTA
e OPEC

(o)

. If the exporter is selling low priced products, he may give preference to countries.

e Developing
e Advanced
e Developed
e OECD

7. MEIS and SEIS are
e Rules for importers
e Regulations for exporters
e Schemes introduced in FTP 2015-20
e Government bodies
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8. Gum karaya, Niger seeds and Onions are items in the negative list of exports.

e Restricted
e (Canalised

e Prohibited
e Open
9. Alphabet ‘E’ in EOUs stands for
e Exempted
e Export
e Exceptional
e Excise

10. ASIDE scheme provides benefits for

e Import of capital goods

e Infrastructure development to states
e refund of excise duty

e import of raw material in bulk

11. has been given the status of Deemed University in May 2002, by UGC.
o IIFT
e [PTO
o ICA
o [IP
12. 1s a refund of custom duty paid for importing ingredients for export production.
e MAI
e DBK
e MDA
e JRMAC
QL1.B. State whether the following statements are True or False. (Any Ten) (10)
1. There is lesser risk involved in export marketing as compared to risk in domestic
marketing.
2. Poor infrastructure and reduction in export incentives poses problems for Indian
exporters
3. Software services do not make any major contribution to India’s service exports.
4. Trade barriers are restrictions imposed on movement of goods between countries.
5. Regional Economic Groupings leads to betterment of social and cultural ties among
member countries.
6. Overseas marketing research is conducted to identify marketing opportunities and
challenges.
7. RBI issues IEC to Indian importers and exporters.
8. Cattle and Camel are included in the negative list of exports.
9. Special Economic Zones were setup to enable hassle free export activity.
10. MDA scheme supplies imported raw material to small exporters.
11. FICCI was established by Mr. G.D. Birla and Mr. P. Thakurdas.
12. IGST is collected by State Government.
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Q.2. Answer any two of the following
a) What is the importance of exports for exporting firms?
b) Explain the factors influencing export marketing.
c) Discuss India’s services exports since 2015.

Q.3. Answer any two of the following
a) Discuss the types of Non-Tariff barriers.

b) Describe the negative impact of Regional Economic Groupings.
c) What are the steps involved in market selection process?

Q.4. Answer any two of the following
a) Explain the highlights of Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20.

b) Describe the role of Director General of Foreign Trade in India’s export trade.

c) Explain the benefits extended to Towns of Excellence in India.

Q.5. Answer any two of the following
a) Discuss IRMAC scheme given to Indian Exporter

b) Enumerate different functions of Federation of Indian Export Organization
(FIEO).
c) Explain the Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) scheme.

Q6. Write notes on the following : (Any four)
(@) Features of export marketing
(b) Domestic Marketing v/s Export Marketing
(¢) Need of overseas market research
(d) Deemed Exports
(e) Software Technology Parks
(f) Export Promotion Councils (EPCs)
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3 di il'UT 900
SREA LT 3] Wrellel YATITHYA Halld Ao 3ca< AT . [ FIoradh &gt | [20]

¢] v fqoraae ggar AT FATAR .

o TSN qEEd

faEdeTaasieniol
o fHATT AIRRT gEIST
o HATGIETEN
3] mmwm.
o WIEIGRE fgaraary
o IUIS ﬂ(\?ﬂﬁ}ﬁ
o SIS ITBANHS ThT
3] 8T HRATIT SATIRY ATITAT aTdicer Ueh Teeh 38,
o JIREHUS
o YecolldY
o JUYOT
° EI'IE?EF
¥] et AT Hifde afsea aiav 3meanid 3g.
o fafrse
o USEIeRIA
o TCSSERCT
. e
3] IR AT GEATIh G EATIhT Teh 31Te.
drh (SAARC)
$(EV)
o &TFeT (NAFTA)
e 31Ua (OPEC)
€] SR [T St fFad=h 3cureat Rerd 3@, ax ar AT &5
.
o fAamgerefter
o Ydld
o fOfAa

3N (OECD)
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] MEIS 31fOT SEIS 37Ted.
o NATAGRIETS! faH
[ ) m@' ﬁ'q?:l'
o THRAURLS-0 HEY ANSTell e dhedl
o WHRIGEUT
¢] TEH, AISRISITON 0T Hie; AT FAHRTcHR HATG AT aEd 3.
o yfdsfaad
° Wﬁg_d
o yfdsfaad
e 3YST
Q] EOUs #EfIeT °E ¢ JUTHTAT FgUTaT
e ¥
o fAITaRT
e 3YdIcTcHh
o 3EHRY
20] ASIDE TVt TS FTH STl .
° Wm
o SIS YT Fiagrar fasrd
® ScYlgal {I_’O'Gh Ydldl
o HIGIT YHIUIA SheITHTATT 3T
2¢] ATUGC a1H Q003 ALY SirsyfategfAdran asil far 3.
o 3ITIUHC (IIFT)
o 3TIUEI3T (IPTO)
e NI EI.T.(ICA)
o 3T (11P)
2] BT ScUTCEATATST Eeeh 3Tl hiUITHTS! $Reloll ShEcHASIErT TRl
31Te.
o THT.IM (MAI)
e 3dTh (DBK)
o THZILT (MDA)
o II.IR.TATH (IRMAC)
T¢Il 8] Wlellel [aYTel T fob 31T 37ed o I [ HIOTdeY &8T ] [¢0]
2] GRITeeTel fauesiTeiter SR rear Jefaid e fauureraed wet shige 3red.
R] WIS YTATSTe Gra 31Or e SedTgaTciel TeedrHes R raiaer= qeear
f#AToT grard.
3] TRAT=aT AT FAITHT TiFed3R AT HIUTA 8 AS TTETeT S AN,
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Y] SATIR 31SUS FEUTS o SRATHENT ATATAT gTelaTellay oAl elol foeer.

] ATeiRIeh 3T ITeied e SATAETS HATTSTR 0T FiEehicieh Haer 31Tereh Hiarel
gllrdl.

¢] TAusTeraedy 3101 31TcgTer 3NSEUIATATS! TR faquTe TR shel STTd.

] RBI #RAIT ATATAGR 30T fadTa gRIAT IEC SIRT .

¢] IR MO 3¢ fAATciear AhRIcHs Il HAISE e,

Q] FHAF [FLTAATST AT (SEZ) ol TATTAT HI0ATT 3ol

2o] MDA TNSTeT o1l fAATEGRIAT 3T sheedTHTeTdT JRaaT hid.

28] FICCI =Y TUT9=TT AT, S, 81, forelt 37or 4. oY, STeptera Iielt dhefl.

23] IGST TSTHAIHR IMeHT .

GR&ANT] Wroltel JehT FHITAGT GleT Sccd &T . [29]
37] faTaeoT=aT Sh=araTer faTdl o Agecd 1 37Tg?

] faTa fAqueray. aRomeT o gee Tase .

] 084 UTHsT HRATAT AT ATl ==t &,

T 31| WTeiTel UehT HIVTAEY Gl 3GTEI0T ST, [29]
37] AieT- TR® IS YSATIT YhRIET IdT .,

] I fRek 3R ITeT=AT THRIcHS THTAT TUTeT hl.

] IeRfAas UfhAd FIvTd cod gaATfase 3.

QT YT | WreleldehT HIOTAEY &Yt 38 T, [29]
3] R089-0 TIT Y1 SATIRT YRV Scbeh HE, TIST .

9] HRaTeAT AT saraRider faeRlt AR AgrEaTe=dT (DGFT) A quie &
o] STRCITCTSl SchSe ATTAT feelel BIIC FASE .

[S1R&T4dT] Wrellel Yehr FHIVTART aleT 3cd ST, [29]

37] AR AATaeRTeT feeiedr IRMAC TSt T &,
] BT AHTH 53T TFEuIe RE™EE [FIEO | =ar fafaer st arorer o
o] AT SicaTssT HISTel ¥ [ EPCG ] Tslell FI5€ .

geeT £ar] fear forgr. [ Fordst ar] [Re]
31] foaTa faguraATY afrsed

] et fauure / fAaTaragure

] TReRMMATT TSTRANIATHT IRST

3] s A

5] a3’ Shailalial T (STP)

5] faTavicargst aRwe [ EPCs ]
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Duration: 2 % Hours Max Marks: 75

Note

Q1 A

38247

All questions are compulsory

O o

OS5 3 —X——=3T@Q

Attempt any Two sub questions from a),b) & c) in MS-Excel

(True or False)

A group of cell is called a domain

Absolute cell referencing uses two $ signs

A function must have at least one argument

Attempt any Two sub questions from d),e) and f) in My SQL

(Multiple Choice)

The statement used to perform queries on tables begin with

1) Select 2) Search 3) Query 4) Selection

The function used to join the word is

1) Concat() 2) Merge() 3) Join() 4) Move()

To indicate that there should be 6 integers and 2 decimal position we use

1) Decimal (6,2) 2) Decimal (8,2) 3) Decimal (2,6) 4) Decimal (2,8)
Attempt any Six sub questions from g),h),i),j),k),I),m),n), and o) in Data
Communication ,Networking and Internet

( True or False)

Dial up connection requires a modem and a phone call
More than one file can be attached with an email
Protocol is not necessary for data communication
OSl is a network Protocol

Meta search engine creates its database of information
One cable is used in Bus topology

Wireless connection use Radio and infrared signals

A metropolitan area network can connect several LANS

Internet explorer is a web browser
Attempt any Five sub questions from p),q),r),s),t),1),u),v), and w) in Data
Communication ,Networking and Internet

(Multiple Choice)
Of the following IS not a protocol
a) TCP b) IP c) FTP d) OSI
SMTP means
a) Some mail b) Single Mail c) Simple Mail Transfer d) None of
transport point transfer protocol Protocol these
In which of the following data is transmitted using lively beam of light
a) Fiber Optic b) Coaxial Cable  c) Twisted pair cable d) “Satellite
Cable

The way in which computer are arranged physically is called

a) Network b) Bridge ¢) Router d) Topology
is the central device used star topology
a) Router b) Bridge c) Hub d) Modem
In maximum number of cables used
a) Bus b) Star ¢) Ring d) Mesh
The large collection of websites available on the internet is
a) URL b) WWW c) Blog d) Email
Allow user to search simultaneously on several search engine
a) Server b) Browser c) Meta Search engine  d) Google
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Attempt any one sub questions from a) & b) in Data Communication ,Networking and
Internet

Explain the different uses of Internet.

Define Topology. Explain Bus topology.

Attempt any one sub questions from c¢) & d) in Data Communication ,Networking and
Internet

Explain Blog and Search Engine.

What is hacking and explain any three types of hackers.

Answer any one sub question from a) and b) in My SQL

Write MySQL  statement to create a Table name: UNIT_SALES
Salesman Id(SID, Integer Primary Key , Not Null ), Product name(PName Variable
length of character 30), no. of units to be supplied(Qty_units Integer),date of supply
(DOS, Date), store no (S_No integer).

Write MySQL statement to create a table called CLASS contains

Columns in the table: Admission number (ADM_NO , Integer, Primary key),first name
(FNAME, character(15), Last name (LNAME, character(15)),Date of birth(DOB,date),
marks in HSC(HSC_MARK, Integer), gender (GEN ,Boolean),
Answer any one sub question from c¢) and d) in My SQL

There exists a table called Emp containing the columns EMP Number ENO, integer,
Primary Key), Name (NAME, character variable width 20), Date of birth (DOB, Date),
Gender (GENDER, character width 1) and Department (Dept, character variable width
4),

Write MySQL statements for the following.

i) Display the structure of the table.

ii) Display all the information from the table.

iii) Add a new column Salary( Sal , decimal(7,2) at the end of the table

iv) Delete the row where Emp number of the emp is 1001.

v) Change the Department of emp with Empno 1004 to Admin

vi) Rename the table Emp to Empoyee

d Explain the following inbuilt function in My SQL

1) NOW() 2TIME()  3)CURDATE() 4) DAYNAME()
5)ROUND()  6) SQRT 7) ABS()

Q4 A a Answerany one sub question from a) and b) in My SQL

38247

There exist a table TAX containing columns Pan Number (PAN, Integer), name
(NAME, variable character), City (CITY character), Taxable Income(INC,Integer)
and Income Tax(ITAX,Integer)

Write MySQL queries for the following

i) Display Pan Number , Name and Income Tax

i) Display Pan Number , Name and Income Tax where taxable Income is more than
the Average Taxable

iii) Display City, maximum and minimum Taxable income group by city

iv) Display Pan Number , Name and taxable Income where income tax is equal to the
highest Income Tax

v) Display all the rows where name contains ‘B’
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b There exist a table FLIGHT having columns flight number (FNO, integer),
destination name (DEST, character), Stopover name (STOP, character), and amount
of the ticket(AMT, integer)

Write MySQL queries for the following

i) Display flight number, destination name and amount collected for the stopover
Dubai.

ii) Display flight number, destination name and stop over name where amount
collected is above average amount collected.

iii) Display all the rows from the table in ascending order of stop over and descending
order of amount collected
iv) Display flight number and destination name group according to stop over names

B Answer any one sub question from c¢) and d) in My SQL

c There exist a table STAFF with columns Employee ID (E_ID, integer), employer
name (ENAME, character), department ID (DID, integer) manager id (MGID,
integer), salary (SAL, numeric) and hiring date (HDATE, date)

Write MySQL queries for the following:
i) Display all the rows from this table
ii) Display the name and hiring date of all the employees who do not have manager
iii) Display employer name as employee name (EMPNAME) from the table
iv) Display employee ID, department ID and salary of the employees whose manager
ID is 102 or 105
v) Display the employee ID employee name and salary of the employees whose salary
is greater than 15000

d There exist a table examination containing columns exam seat number (ESNO,
integer), name of the student(SNAME, variable character), gender (GEN, character),
marks (MKS, numeric) and grade (GRADE, character)

Write MySQL queries for the following
i) Display all the rows where the grade is B
i1) Display seat number, name and marks of students whose marks are equal to to
lowest marks
iii) Display seat number, marks and grade of students whose marks are above average
marks

iv) Display gender, minimum marks and maximum marks of students grouped by

grades

Q5 A Answer any one sub question from a) and b) in MS- EXCEL
a The following data has been entered in a worksheet.

A B C D

1 Name Age City Sales

2 Anita 41 Mumbai 320000
3 Anish 24 Delhi 200000
4 Rita 35 Surat 205000
5 Rushabh 42 Chennai 302000
6 Alex 50 Mumbai 540000
7 Eliza 44 Pune 320000
8 Mahesh 27 Mumbai 501000
9 Neeta 32 Nashik 520000
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Write the steps to -
1) Sort the data in the ascending order of Name

2) Calculate subtotal of sales for each city.
b The following spread sheet contains the amounts invested, the rate of interest and the
period of investment in years. Write the steps to obtain the simple and compound

interest in columns C and D.

A B C D
1 Name Amount S C.l
2 | Ravish 500000
3 | Dev 250000
4 | Aabha 190000
5 | Annie 560000
6 | Number of years (n) 10
7 | Rate of Interest (r%) 8

Given that, Simple Interest (S.1) =(p*n*r)/100
Compound Interest (C.I) = p*(1+r/100)"- p
B Answer any one sub question from c¢) and d) in MS- EXCEL
c Answer the following using spreadsheet giving the runs scored by batsman in 5

matches.
A B C D E F G H

1 | NAME Matchl | Matc2 | Match3 | Match4 | Match5 | TOTAL | AVG
2 | Sachin 76 78 98 54 115
3 | Ganguly 45 56 54 45 12
4 | Kapil 36 85 56 89 65
5 | Dravid 59 45 54 25 78
6 | Kumble 45 25 12 14 58
-
8 | HIGHEST

SCORE
9 | LOWEST

SCORE
Write the steps to
Calculate

1) Total and Average score in column G and H.
2) Match-wise calculate the Highest and the lowest score in row 8 and 9.
d Explain the following built in functions in MS-EXCEL

1 IPMT() 2. ROUNDDOWN () 3. SQRT() 4.COUNT()
5.FLOOR() 6. PV() 7. MOD()
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Time: - 3 hours Max. Marks : 100

Note:- 1) All questions are compulsory subject to internal choice
2) Figures to the right indicates full marks
3) Workings shall form part of the answer

Q.1) A) Fill in the blanks with appropriate alternatives and rewrite the sentences: (Any ten)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

39047

is the objective where the investors look for investment avenues which
can be converted into cash instantly

a) Return
b) liquidity
C) Conceal ability

d) Stability of income

A bunch of securities in which investments are made is Known as
a) Equity shares

b) Debt instruments

C) Portfolio

d) Bonds

Higher the Risk, the return one must expect from investments
a) lower

b) higher

C) moderate

d) negative

is the first step in portfolio management process

a) Identification of objectives and constraints
b) Selection of the asset mix

C) Formulation of portfolio strategy

d) Security analysis

The Beta factor of Market index is always

a) 0
b) 1.2
C) 1
d) -1
IS not an interest-bearing instrument
a) Bonds
b) Equity shares
C) Debenture

d) Public Deposits
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7) measure of portfolio performance evaluation uses Beta factor as a measure
of risk.
a) Sharpe's
b) Treynor's
C) Fredrick’s
d) Taylor's
8)  Higher capital gain will result into YTM (yield to maturity)
a) increase in
b) no change in
C) decrease in
d) negative
9) Abondis instrument
a) Ownership
b) Debt
C) Voting right carrying
d) Dividend bearing
10) An aggressive common stock will have a beta
a) greater than one
b) Equal to zero
c) Equal to one
d) Less than one
11) The risk is a function of company’s capital structure
a) Business
b) Default
c) Financial risk
d) Interest rate
12) A well planned activity of committing funds with the aim of achieving return is
referred to as
a) Speculation
b) Investment
c) Gambling
d) Dealing
B) State whether the following statements are True or False (any ten): [10]
1) Investment in different types of securities help to minimise risk
2)  Lower standard deviation means lower risk and higher standard deviation means
higher risk
3) Aninvestor has to review his investment portfolio and make suitable adjustments
periodically
4)  Credit rating helps the investor to make good choice of investment in equity shares
5)  Asingle industry investment is riskier than two or more industries
6) Portfolio revision involves changing the existing mix of securities
7)  The decomposition of total return is useful in identifying the different skills
involved in active portfolio management.
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8)  The bond’s price equals the present value of its expected future cash flows
9) Debentures and Bonds are ownership instruments
10) The total return on the portfolio includes only the risk free return

11) Unsystematic risk refers to the risk which emerges out of controlled and known

variables that are industry or security specific
12) An investor is not interested only in the efficient portfolios

Q.2) A) Mr. Hariram provides you the following information about shares of L Itd. and M Itd.

Under different economic conditions.

Economic Probability L Itd M Itd
Condition [Rate of return (%)] | [Rate of return (%)]
Boom 0.3 15 35

Normal 0.5 25 25
Recession 0.2 35 15

Calculate the expected rate of return and standard deviation of return of shares of both L
Ltd and M Ltd and advice Mr. Hariram in which company’s share he must invest if he
has to choose shares of any one of the above companies

B) From the following details, calculate beta of a security

Year | Return of Security (%) | Return on Market portfolio (%)
1 11 12
2 14 10
3 18 10
4 10 15
5 8 12
6 11 14
7 18 15
8 15 20
9 20 22
10 10 15

Q.2) A) Mr. A provides you the details of two securities X and Y. You are required to find out
the expected rate of return and standard deviation of both the securities and advice Mr.

OR

A as to which security he must invest in if he has to choose only one of the two

securities
Year Return of security X (%) | Return of security Y (%)
2018-19 12 15
2019-20 16 18
2020-21 18 17
2021-22 14 16
2022-23 10 14
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B) From the following details find standard deviation of a portfolio consisting of Equities  [5]

and Bonds
Equities | Bonds
Proportion of Amount Invested (Weight) 0.6 0.4
Standard Deviation (%) 15 10

The correlation Coefficient between Equities and Bonds is 0.45

Q.3) A) Following are the details of three portfolios: [15]
Portfolio Average Return (%) | Standard Deviation (%) | Beta
P 26 2.5 1.25
Q 24 2.5 0.75
R 22 2 1.1
Market Index 22 2.5 1
Return on Government security is 16 %. You are required to evaluate the performance of
each of the three portfolios using the Sharpe’s, Treynor’s and Jensen’s measure and rank
them
B) There are two securities E and F. [5]
Security E is less risky and has a beta of 0.75 and
security F is riskier and has a beta of 1.6
The risk-free rate of return is 6% and the market rate of return is 8 %.
Calculate expected rate of return of security E and F using CAPM.
OR
Q.3) A) Mr. Kwants to invest in mutual fund, for this he provides you information as under: [15]
Mutual Fund Average Return Standard Deviation Beta
(%) (%)
C 36 12 1.25
D 28 8 1.1
E 24 4 0.5
Market Index 20 4 1

Evaluate the mutual funds and rank each of them by using Sharpe’s, Treynor’s and
Jensen’s measure. Assume risk free return rate to be 18 %.

B) Mr. Yash invested Rs. 25,000 in shares of Z Ltd. on 1% January 2019 and sold the shares [5]
on 31% December 2021 for Rs. 36,000. He received dividend on shares as follows
Rs. 1,000 in 2019
Rs. 1,250 in 2020
Rs. 1,400 in 2021.
You are required to calculate his Holding period return and Annualised rate of return
Q.4) A) From the following Calculate Bond Duration and Modified Duration [15]
Face Value of Bond = Rs. 1,000
Coupon/Interest rate =9 %
Years to Maturity = 8 years
Yield to Maturity = 12 %
Current Market Price = Rs. 850.97
Redemption value is at Par
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B) The Government of India bond of Face value Rs. 1,000 each has a coupon rate of 9 % p.a. [05]
and maturity period is 5 years, redeemable at par. If the current market price is 1050, find
Yield to Maturity.
OR
Q.4) A) From the following Calculate Bond Duration and Modified Duration [15]
Face Value of Bond = Rs. 100
Coupon/Interest rate = 10 %
Years to Maturity = 8 years
Yield to Maturity = 15 %
Current Market Price = Rs. 77.56
Redemption value is at Par

B) A Bond of Rs. 1,000 face value has coupon rate of 10 % p.a. and maturity period of 5 [05]
years, redeemable at par. The current market price of the bond is Rs. 950. Calculate
Yield to Maturity.

Q.5) A) Define investment. Explain its characteristics. [10]
B) Distinguish between Investment and Gambling. [10]

OR
Q.5) Write short notes on ANY FOUR of the following: [20]

a) Advantages of portfolio management
b) Objectives of investment

c) Portfolio Evaluation

d) Decomposition of Performance

e) Yield to maturity

f)  Bond Risks
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Time 3 Hours Total Marks: 100
Note:
1. All questions are compulsory.
2. Figures to the right indicate full marks.
3. Use of non-programmable scientific calculator is allowed.
4. Graph papers will be supplied on request.
Q1 A Answer whether following statements are True or False.
)] In group replacement policy, group replacement as well as individual
replacement is done.
i) Asthe life of a machine increases, it’s operational efficiency also increases.
i)  Optimum replacement interval of five years indicates that the assets should be
replaced at the end of every six years.
iv) For a primal linear programming problem having 3-variable and 4 -
constraints, the dual problem would have 4-variable and 3-constraint.
V) Slack variables cannot appear in the basis of the optimal solution to a linear
programming problem.
vi)  Linear programming is the mathematical technique used to solve the problem
of allocating limited resources among the competing activities.
vii)  An optimum solution of each transportation problem is always degenerate
solution.
viii) Vogel’s Approximation method (VAM) can be used to find optimum solution
to a transportation problem if some routes are prohibited.
B. Select most appropriate choice for the following:
)} In replacement theory, when time value of money changes with 10 % p.a. then
the present worth factor or discount factor is
a) 0.1 b) 0.2
c) 0.90909 d 1
i)  This innovative science of Operations Research was discovered during
a)  Word War-I b) Word War-II
¢) Indo-Pak War d) none of these
iii)  For a maximization linear programming problem, the coefficient of an
artificial variable in the objective function is
a M b) -M
c) zero d) none of these
iv)  Which of the terms is not used in a linear programming problem?
a) objective function b) constraints
c) feasible region d) concave region
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V) When total supply is equal to total demand in a transportation problem then it
is said to be

a) balanced problem b) unbalanced problem
c) restricted routes problem d) none of these
vi)  The initial solution to a transportation problem can be obtained using

a) least cost method b) Vogel’s Approximation method
c) north west corner rule d) all of these

vii)  Intransportation problem, the solution is optimal when
a) allAj>0 b) all Aj<O
c) atleast one Aij<0 d) none of these.

Answer in one or two sentences:
)} State different types of sudden failure.
ii)  Define artificial variable in L.P.P.
iii)  What is meant by gradual failure?
iv)  What is meant by feasible solution of transportation problem?
v)  What cost is assigned to a prohibited route in transportation problem solution?

A company has three production plants P, Q and R and five depots for supply of a
product. The supply, demand and the transportation cost per unit from plants to
depots are as follows:

Transportation cost per unit in Rs. Supply

Furnaces | Depots in Units

A | B|C D E
P 6 4 5 4 8 10
Q 7 6 | 7 4 3 14
R 8 | 7161 9 9 16
Demand | o 6 8 10 10
in units

What is the optimum shipping schedule for the product?

OR
Solve the following transportation problem to maximize profit and find the optimum
solution.

Sources Destinations (Profit in Rs. Per Supply
unit)
D-1 D-2 D-3 D-4
S-1 20 5 2 13 100
S-2 24 15 10 10 30
S-3 18 18 8 10 70
Demand 40 50 70 40

A firm uses three machines in the manufacture of three products A, B and C. Each
unit of product A requires 3 hours on machine I, 1 hours on machine Il and 2 hours
on machine Ill. Each unit of product B requires 4 hours on machine I, 1 hour on
machine Il and 3 hours on machine Ill. Each unit of product C requires 2 hours on
machine I, 1 hour on machine Il and 2 hours on machine Ill. The time available on
each of these machines is 45 hours,12 hours and 35 hours respectively. The per unit
profit contribution of the three products A, B and C is Rs. 35, Rs. 55 and Rs. 40
respectively. Formulate the above problem as linear programming problem and solve
it by simplex method.
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OR
1) A departmental store is planning for the annual sale of sarees and dress material.
The owner is planning to use two different forms of advertising, viz, SMS and
WhatsApp advertisements to promote the sale. The past experience shows that
each SMS reaches to 30 saree customers and 20 dress material customers and
each WhatsApp advertisement reaches to 40 saree customers and 80 dress
material customers. The cost of each SMS advertisement is Rs. 450 and the cost
of each WhatsApp advertisement is Rs. 300. The advertising department
requires 15 man-hours for each SMS advertisement preparation and 5 man-hours
for each WhatsApp advertisement preparation. The owner says that minimum 75
man-hours of advertising department should be utilized and the advertisements
should reach to at least 360 saree customers and at least 400 dress material
customers.
Formulate this problem as a linear programming problem to minimize
total advertising cost and solve it by graphical method.

i)  Write the dual of the following linear programming problem:
Maximize Z =15X; +13X,+17X3
subjectto  3X; +4X,;+5X3 > 28,
2X1+ 3X, + X3 < 24,
4X1-3X, +2X3 > 21,
X120, X2>0, X3 >0

Attempt ANY TWO of the following:
A factory has 4000 bulbs. The failure rate of bulbs is given below:

Year 1 2 3 4 5
Probability of failure: | 0.1 | 0.2 | 03| 03 | 0.1

If the bulbs are to be group replaced, the cost per bulb is Rs. 4. The cost of individual
replacement is Rs. 24 per bulb. Find the optimum replacement policy for the bulbs.

The initial cost of the machine is Rs. 20000 and running costs and scrap values are
given below:

Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Running cost(Rs.) 1000 | 2000 | 3000 | 5000 | 6000 | 9000 | 15000
Scrap value 4000 | 3000 | 2000 | 1000 | 500 |500 {500

Find the optimum period of replacement for the machine.

An equipment requires initial investment of Rs. 32000 and its maintenance costs are
estimated to be Rs. 6000 per year for first three years, increasing by Rs. 4000 every
year from fourth year onwards. The company expects 10% return on all the
investments. Assume there is no scrap value, find the optimum period of replacement
of the equipment.
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Attempt ANY FOUR of the following
Explain meaning and scope of the Operations Research techniques.
State any five advantages of the Operations Research techniques.

Explain the following with respect to linear programming problem:
(1) Infeasible solutions. (ii) Degenerate solution.

The following table is obtained after a few iterations using simplex method to solve
maximization linear programming problem,

o 20 25 |0 0 0
Ci | X | bj(solution) | X; Xo |S1 |S2 |Ss
25| X, | 3 0 1 4 2 |0
20 | X1 |5 1 0 -3

0 |S; |2 0 0 2

Z

Cj-Zj

Complete the above table and answer the following questions:
(i) Is the above solution optimum?

(i) Is the above solution feasible?

(iii) What is the optimum value of profit (denoted by Z)?

A company has three plants and four warehouses. The demand and supply for the
product in units and the corresponding transportation costs are given below:

Ware houses
Plants I | Supply
I |l v
A 511014 |5 |20
B 6 |8 |7 |2 |50
C 4 |12 |5 |7 |25
Demand | 50 | 20 | 30 | 10

Find the initial solution only by North-West- Corner rule. Is it degenerate solution?

Explain Modified Distribution (MODI) method with reference to transportation
problem.
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